
 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION  
November 6, 2018 

6:30 pm 
Agenda 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Minutes  

 
a. Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2018 

 
3. Closed Meeting Session 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

 
a. Development Permit Applications No. 2018-67 through 2018-74 

Windy Point Wind Park  
 

5. Development Permit Applications 
 

a. Development Permit Application No. 2018-83 
Nova Gas Transmission Ltd.  
Ptn. NE 2-10-2 W5M 
Temporary Workforce Construction Camp 

 
b. Development Permit Application No. 2018-84 

Stantec Consulting 
SE 15-7-30 W4M 
Three (3) Temporary Meteorological Towers 
  

6. Development Reports  
 

a. Development Officer’s Reports 
- Report for the month of September 2018 
- Report for the month of October 2018 

 
7. Correspondence 

 
a. Extension Request – Development Permit No. 2016-18 

Twin Butte Community Society 
 

8. New Business 
 

9. Next Regular Meeting – December 4, 2018; 6:30 pm 
 

10. Adjournment  



 

1 
 

Meeting Minutes of the 
Municipal Planning Commission 

September 4, 2018; 6:30 pm 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Commission:  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Terry Yagos, Brian Hammond, Bev 

Everts, and Rick Lemire, and Members Michael Gerrand and Jim Welsch 
 
Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, and 

Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman 
 
Chairman Jim Welsch called the meeting to order, the time being 6:30 pm.  

 
1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Councillor Terry Yagos     18/149 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Agenda for September 4, 2018, be amended, the 
amendment as follows: 
 
Reword Agenda Item Number 3 to “Closed Meeting Session”;  
 
And that the agenda be approved, as amended.  
        Carried 
 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
a. Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2018 
 

Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/150 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for July 3, 2018, be 
approved as presented.  

        Carried 
 

b. Special Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2018 
 

Councillor Rick Lemire    18/151 
 
Moved that the Special Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for August 1, 2018, 
be approved as presented.  
       Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
2a



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

2 
 

3. CLOSED MEETING 
 
Member Michael Gerrand     18/152 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission close the meeting to the public, under the 
authority of the Municipal Government Act, Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:34 pm.  
 
        Carried 
 
Member Michael Gerrand, declared a potential conflict of interest, and excused himself from the 
meeting, the time being 6:34 pm.  
 
Member Michael Gerrand returned to the meeting, the time being 7:55 pm.  
 
Chairman Jim Welsch declared a potential conflict of interest, and excused himself from the meeting, 
the time being 8:01 pm. Vice Chairman Rick Lemire chaired the meeting at this time.  
 
Chairman Jim Welsch, returned to the meeting, the time being 8:21 pm, and resumed the chair of the 
meeting.  
 
Councillor Terry Yagos     18/153 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission reopen the meeting, the time being 8:21 pm.  
 
        Carried 
 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
a. Development Permit Application Nos. 2018-31 through 2018-46 

Riverview Wind Power Plant (28 Category 3 WECS) 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     18/154 
 
Moved that the email, submitted by Con and Maria Schultz, dated August 20, 
2018, be forwarded to Council for further direction.  
       Carried 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/155 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission direct the Director of Development and 
Community Services to bring a recommendation to Council that a resolution be brought 
forward at the scheduled Foothills Little Bow Meeting, regarding decommissing of wind 
turbines.  

        Carried 
 

Member Michael Gerrand, declared a potential conflict of interest, and excused himself from the 
meeting, the time being 8:31 pm.  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

3 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-31 
NW 7-7-29 W4M 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/156 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-31, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T2, within NW 7-7-29 W4M, being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-31 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, NE 12-7-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9.  The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

4 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-32    
SW 7-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire    18/157    
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-32, 
for three (3) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T3, T4, and T5, within SW 7-7-29 W4M, all 
being part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and 
Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-32 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, SE 12-7-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

5 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-33 
Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 851 1150 (W ½ 6-7-29 W4M) 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos    18/158 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-33, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T6 and T9, and Permanent Meteorological Tower 
2, within Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 851 1150 (W ½ 6-7-29 W4M), all being part of the Riverview 
Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-33 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, NE 35-6-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Waiver(s):  
1. That a 17.5 metre (11%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T9 from the 

undeveloped road allowance to the west, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, 
for a Setback Distance of 145.5 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 

 
Carried 

  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

6 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-34 
NE 18-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     18/159 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-34, 
for three (3) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T10, T11, and T12, and Permanent 
Meteorological Tower 1, within NE 18-7-29 W4M, all being part of the Riverview Wind 
Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a Lease Interest for wind development is 
currently registered on the title of the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1860, within 
SW 18-7-29 W4M. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-34 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the titles of 
the affected lands, Block 2, Plan 911 0052 (within SW 19-7-29 W4M), Block 3, Plan 911 
0052 (within SE 19-7-29 W4M), and NW 18-7-29 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  
The developer is required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that 
the easement has been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 107.3 metre (65%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T10 from 

the adjacent property boundary to the north, from the minimum 165 metre required 
setback, for a Setback Distance of 57.7 metres from the north property boundary. 
 

Carried 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

7 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-35 
Lot 2, Block 2, Plan 991 1860 (SE 18-7-29 W4M) 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/160 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-35, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T13 and T14, within Lot 2, Block 2, 
Plan 991 1860 (SE 18-7-29 W4M), all being part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants 
approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a Lease Interest for wind development is 
currently registered on the title of the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1860, within 
SW 18-7-29 W4M. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-35 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

8 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-36 
NE 7-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire    18/161 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-36, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T16, within NE 7-7-29 W4M, being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-36 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

9 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-37 
SE 7-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos    18/162 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-37, 
for three (3) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T17, T18, and T19, within SE 7-7-29 W4M, all 
being part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), 
Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-37 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 67.1 metre (89%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T17 from the 

adjacent property boundary to the north, from the minimum 75.5 metre required setback, 
for a Setback Distance of 8.43 metres from the adjacent property boundary. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

10 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-38 
NW 8-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     18/163 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-38, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T25 and T26, within NW 8-7-29 W4M, all being 
part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), 
Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a Lease Interest for wind development is 
currently registered on the title of the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1859, within 
NW 8-7-29 W4M. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-38 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 70.6 metre (94%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T26 from the 

adjacent property boundary to the south, from the minimum 75.5 metre required setback, 
for a Setback Distance of 4.9 metres from the adjacent property boundary. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

11 
 

 
 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-39 
SW 8-7-29 W4M 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/164 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-39, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T27 and T28, within SW 8-7-29 W4M, all being 
part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and 
Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-39 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

12 
 

 
 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-40 
NW 5-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire    18/165 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-40, 
for three (3) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T20, T29, and T30, within NW 5-7-29 W4M, all 
being part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and 
Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a wind turbine development currently exists the 
affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 851 1150. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-40 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

9. To meet the setback requirements of Section 53.27 of the Land Use Bylaw, the developer 
shall either relocate Turbines No. 29 and 30 or consolidate NW 5-7-29 W4M with NE 5-7-
29 W4M by way of a plan prepared by an Alberta Land Surveyor and registered at Land 
Titles. The developer will forward a copy of the consolidation plan to the Development 
Authority prior to commencement of construction. 

 
Carried 

 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

13 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-42 
SE 8-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos     18/166 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-42, for two 
(2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T35 and T37, within SE 8-7-29 W4M, all being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) and (d), 

the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a Lease Interest for wind development is currently 
registered on the title of the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1859, within NE 8-7-29 
W4M. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and all 

other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-42 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting municipal 
right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings.  All 
buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a standard 
acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and approved by 
the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 for 
any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the MD of 
Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the titles of the 
affected lands, NW 9-7-29 W4M, and SW 9-7-29 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The 
developer is required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement 
has been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 67.5 metre (40%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T35 from the 

adjacent property boundary to the north, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, for a 
Setback Distance of 102.0 metres from the adjacent property boundary. 

2. That a 49.4 metre (30%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T37 from the 
undeveloped road allowance to the east, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, for a 
Setback Distance of 115.6 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 
 

Carried 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

14 
 

 
Development Permit No. 2018-43 
NW 4-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     18/167 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-43, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T39, within NW 4-7-29 W4M, being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), Condition(s), and 
Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-43 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the titles of 
the affected lands, NW 4-7-29 W4M and SW 4-7-29 W4M (south of Highway No. 3), 
pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is required to supply a copy of the title for the 
affected lands, to show that the easement has been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 113.6 metre (69%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T39 from 

the undeveloped road allowance to the west, from the minimum 165 metre required 
setback, for a Setback Distance of 51.4 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 

 
Carried 

 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

15 
 

 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-44 
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1858 (N ½ 7-7-29 W4M) 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/168 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-44, for 
one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T1, within Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1858 (N ½ 7-7-29 
W4M), being part of the Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following 
Reason(s) and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a Lease Interest for wind development is 
currently registered on the title of the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 991 1860 within 
SW 18-7-29 W4M. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-44 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, NE 12-7-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

16 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-45 
SW 5-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire    18/169 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-45, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T22, within SW 5-7-29 W4M, being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s) and Condition(s): 
  
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, a wind turbine development currently exists on 
the affected lands, Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 851 1150. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-45 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

17 
 

Development Permit No. 2018-46 
NE 5-7-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos    18/170 

 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-46, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T38, within NE 5-7-29 W4M, being part of the 
Riverview Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), Condition(s), and 
Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-46 and all additional Riverview Wind Farm information submitted 
and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 
 

Waiver(s):  
1. That a 132.1 metre (80%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T38 from 

the undeveloped road allowance to the east, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, 
for a Setback Distance of 32.9 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 

 
Carried 

 
  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

18 
 

b. Development Permit Application Nos. 2018-49 through 2018-52 
Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Power Plant (7 Category 3 WECS) 

 
Development Permit No. 2018-49 
NE 15-7-30 W4M 
 
Councillor Brian Hammond    18/171 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-49, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T1 and T2, within NE 15-7-30 W4M, all being 
part of the Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following 
Reason(s), and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, an easement is currently registered on the title of 
the affected lands, SE 22-7-30 W4M. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-49 and all additional Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm 
information submitted and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, NW 15-7-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

19 
 

 
Development Permit No. 2018-50 
SE 15-7-30 W4M 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos    18/172 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-50, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T3 and T4, and the permanent meteorological 
tower, within SE 15-7-30 W4M, all being part of the Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm, 
and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 
 

Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-50 and all additional Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm 
information submitted and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the titles of 
the affected lands, SW 15-7-30 W4M, NW 10-7-30 W4M, and NE 10-7-30 W4M, pursuant 
to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is required to supply a copy of the title for the affected 
lands, to show that the easement has been registered. 

9.  The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

20 
 

 
Development Permit No. 2018-51 
NW 14-7-30 W4M 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     18/173 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-51, 
for one (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine, No. T5, within NW 14-7-30 W4M, all being part of the 
Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and 
Condition(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

2. Pursuant to Section 53.26(a) of the LUB, an easement is currently registered on the title of 
the affected lands, SW 14-7-30 W4M. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-51 and all additional Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm 
information submitted and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the title of 
the affected lands, NE 14-7-30 W4M, pursuant to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is 
required to supply a copy of the title for the affected lands, to show that the easement has 
been registered. 

9.  The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Carried 

 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

21 
 

 
Development Permit No. 2018-52 
SE 14-7-30 W4M 
 
Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/174 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-52, 
for two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T8 and T9, within SE 14-7-30 W4M, all being 
part of the Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm, and grants approval with the following 
Reason(s), Condition(s), and Waiver(s): 
 
Reason(s): 
1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(1)(b) 

and (d), the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial 
development, and is serviced by an existing transmission line. 

 
Condition(s):  
1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission 

and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 
3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 

Application No. 2018-52 and all additional Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm 
information submitted and forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly 
executed prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road 
crossings.  All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and 
installed to a standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with 
Alberta One-Call and approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 for any activities of the developer’s agents, contractors or workers that takes place 
within the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. Prior to the commencement of construction, an easement shall be registered on the titles of 
the affected lands, NE 14 7-30 W4M, SW 13-7-30 W4M and NW 13-7-30 W4M, pursuant 
to Section 53.26(a).  The developer is required to supply a copy of the title for the affected 
lands, to show that the easement has been registered. 

9. The developer adheres to the post construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind 
farm application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm road ways. 

 
Waiver(s):  
1. That a 48.1 metre (29%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T8 from the 

undeveloped road allowance to the east, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, for 
a Setback Distance of 116.9 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 

2. That a 42.5 metre (26%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T8 from the 
adjacent property boundary to the north, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, for 
a Setback Distance of 122.5 metres from the adjacent property boundary. 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

22 
 

3. That a 97.9 metre (59%) Setback Distance Waiver be granted for Turbine No. T9 from the 
undeveloped road allowance to the east, from the minimum 165 metre required setback, for 
a Setback Distance of 67.1 metres from the undeveloped road allowance. 

 
Carried 

 
Member Michael Gerrand returned to the meeting, the time being 8:38 pm.  

 
 

10. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS 
 
a. Development Permit Application No. 2018-64 

Patrick Neumann and Sue Leong-Neumann 
Lot B, Plan 5216FR; Hamlet of Lowland Heights 
Single Detached Residence – Rear Yard Setback Variance Request  

 
Councillor Brian Hammond    18/175 
Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community 
Services, regarding Development Permit Application No. 2018-64, for a Single 
Detached Residence, be received; 

And that Development Permit Application No. 2018-64, be approved subject to 
the following Condition(s) and Variance(s): 

Condition(s): 
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 

1140-08. 
2. That the existing residence be removed from the parcel no later than six (6) months of 

occupancy of the new Single Detached Residence. 

Variance(s): 
1. That a 2.93m rear yard setback distance variance be approved, from the required rear yard 

setback distance of 7.5m, for a rear yard setback distance of 4.57m. 
 
        Carried 

 
b. Development Permit Application Nos. 2018-67 through 2018-74 

Windy Point Wind Park (20 Category 3 WECS) 
 

Chairman Jim Welsch declared a potential conflict of interest, and excused himself from the 
meeting, the time being 8:39 pm. Vice Chairman Rick Lemire chaired the meeting at this time.  

 
Councillor Terry Yagos    18/176 

 
Moved that the required public meeting, pursuant to Section 53.17 of the Land Use Bylaw, be 
scheduled for Tuesday, October 2, 2018 at 7:00 pm, in the Council Chambers of the 
Administration Building.  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

23 
 

 
Reeve Stevick requested a recorded vote.  
 
       Councillor Terry Yagos – In Favour  
       Councillor Bev Everts – In Favour 
       Reeve Quentin Stevick – Opposed 
       Member Michael Gerrand – In Favour  
       Councillor Brian Hammond - In Favour 
       Councillor Rick Lemire – In Favour 
       Motion Carried 
 
Councillor Brian Hammond    18/177 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission direct the Director of Development and 
Community Services to discuss mitigating flashing lights on the turbines, and the possibility of 
alleviating this issue.  

        Carried 
 

Chairman Jim Welsch returned to the meeting, the time being 8:40 pm, and resumed the chair. 
 

11. DEVELOPMENT REPORT 
 

a. Development Officer’s Report  
 

Reeve Quentin Stevick    18/178 
 
Moved that the Development Officer’s Report, for the months ending July and August, 2018, 
be received as information. 

        Carried 
 
 

12. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
There was no correspondence to discuss.  
 

13. NEW BUSINESS 
 
There was no new business to discuss.  
 

14. NEXT MEETING – October 2, 2018; 6:30 pm. 
  



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
September 4, 2018 

 

24 
 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Councillor Terry Yagos     18/179 
    
Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 8:43 pm. 
 
        Carried 

 
 
 

________________________________  _______________________________ 
Chairperson Jim Welsch    Director of Development and Community 
Municipal Planning Commission   Services Roland Milligan   
       Municipal Planning Commission  



MD OF PINCHER CREEK 
November 1, 2018 

TO: Municipal Planning Commission 

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services 

SUBJECT: Development Permit Applications No. 2018-67 through 2018-74 

1. Application Information 
Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 

(Joint Venture between Bora/ex Inc. and Alberta Wind Energy 
Corporation) 

Permit Application No., Land Location, Landowner, and Proposed Development 

DP No. Land Location - Parcel (Owner) Proposed Development 
2018-67 SW 12-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T 1, T2 and the 

permanent Met Tower 
2018-68 SE 2-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T3 and T 4 
2018-69 SW 2-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine T5 
2018-70 SE 3-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T6 and T7 
2018-71 NE 35-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T8 and T9 
2018-72 SE 35-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine TIO 
2018-73 NE 26-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine Tl 1 
2018-74 SE 34-7-29 W4M (Stuwart and Theresa Hann) Turbine T12 

The following information is presented for the Municipal Planning Commission's consideration 
regarding the Windy Point Wind Farm. 

Recommendations to the Municipal Planning Commission for each Development Permit 
Application are presented. A new format matching the Request to Council format, recently 
adopted at the Council level, is being used. 

Enclosures: 

1. Report to MPC dated August 27, 2018, presented at the September 4, 2018 (*Please note 
that the detailed project information presented at the September 4 MPC meeting will not 
be redistributed. If you wish to review the information, please use the following link to 
the MD 's website, https://mdpinchercreek.ab.ca/getFileByName/2018-09-
04%20%20Windy%20Point%20Proj ect.pdf ) 

2. Public Meeting Information 

3. Submission from Alberta Wind Energy Corporation 

4. Submissions from Public 

Presented to MPC November 6, 2018 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
4a



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-67 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SW 12-8-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of Two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines and 
the project permanent meteorological tower as part of 
the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

.---------I--+--------; ATTACHMENTS: 
Signature: 1. Permanent Met Tower Information 

2. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 
3. Development Permit Application No. 2018-67 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-67, for 2 
Category 3 Wind Turbines, Nos. Tl and T2, and Permanent Meteorological Tower within 
SW 12-8-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind Farm, and grants approval with the 
following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 1 of 3 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-67 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

BACKGROUND: 

The applicant submitted Development Permit Applications 2018-67 through 2018-74 for the Windy 
Point Wind Farm (the Project). The MD accepted the applications on August 28, 2018 (Enclosure 
No. 3). 

- These applications were presented to the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) at the meeting 
held September 4, 2018. At that time, MPC received the information and set the public meeting 
date Pursuant to Section 53.17 of the LUB. The development authority cannot make a decision on 
a Category 3 WECS application prior to holding a public meeting in order to solicit views from the 
public. The Public Meeting Notes attached (Enclosure No. 4). 

- With the notification of the MPC 's intent to consider the application and the Public Meeting a 
request, the MD received a number of submissions regarding the proposed development (Enclosure 
No. 5) 

History of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

- The project lands were rezoned to Wind Farm Industrial in January 2011. The rezoning was done 
by the adoption of Land Use Bylaw amending bylaw, Bylaw No. 1207-10. 

- Windy Point is a standalone project and in an earlier configuration, has been approved by the MD. 
The original project was to consist of twenty one (21) turbines placed on eleven (11) parcels of 
land. 63MW of total output. 

- Development Permits 2011-40 through 2011-49 were issued on November 10, 2011. 
- The project as previously permitted, has received numerous timeline suspensions to date. 

The timeline for the current project is currently on hold to November 10, 2018, after which time the 
clock will continue to run on the current permits. 

- If the new permits are approved, the previous permits will be requested to be cancelled. 
- Due to the applicant's proposed changes in the project, new development permits are required. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

- The project will consist of 12 Vestas V136, 4.2 MW wind turbines . Total project output of 
50.4MW. 

- The turbines to be used will have a hub height of 105 m. 
- The rotor diameter is 136 m. Resulting in a total height of 173 m. 
- The project substation is to be located on SE 27-7-29 W4M, adjacent to but separate from the 

existing Windy Point 112S substation, which services the existing Oldman 2 Wind Farm. The 
project substation has been designated the Boulder Run substation (501 S) by the Alberta Electric 
System Operator (AESO). The location meets the setbacks as required within the land use district. 

- The project will utilize the existing transmission line. No new transmission line will be required. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 



Windy Point Wind Farm 
Anchor Positions 

~ ~ ~ ~ 5 ;; ii! ~ ~ 0 oo 

270° G21 

38.Jm 

49.3m · 

63.Sm 

I l',> 
I I,'>--

1 / I I I~ 
...,~ II / / c::i ... 

~~ I II ;' 
I°'~, I / 

I ,Jf.,_ I I 
G17 / ' / 

G14 •,, 1 ;' I / 

G20 ---✓ / ~•fi I 
.... ....... . ...................................................... (,8 G;"--,, I I ,/~ 

--t II I 
GS I 

---.... I I 
G2 '-..._, /// 

,,, '---,/ I 
',, I 

~------1 
71 .Sm · 

180° 

0 ~ ~ .!l ~ 
: ii! /:! :;i 

goo 

REV. 

N 

s 

E 

DESCRIPTION DATE 

---r-,0,-.1 -~,_ 
PAR 



#Section Color Section 
36 RED 
35 RED 
34 RED 
33 RED 
32 RED 
31 RED 
30 WHITE 

29 WHITE 

28 WHITE 

27 WHITE 

26 WHITE 

25 RED 
24 RED 
23 RED 
22 RED 
21 RED 
20 WHITE 

19 WHITE 

18 WHITE 

17 WHITE 

16 WHITE 

15 RED 
14 RED 
13 RED 
12 RED 
11 RED 
10 WHITE 

9 WHITE 

8 WHITE 

7 WHITE 

6 WHITE 

5 RED 
4 RED 
3 RED 
2 RED 
1 RED 

ltemSBB 

MSC-4122 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 
MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

MSC-4129 

OOm 
Top cf 

Concrete Base 

180° 

97 2m 

607m 

63.9m 

53-lm 

446m 

266m 

133m 

Windy Point Wind Farm 
Facing West 

100m 
Vane 1 { 1 ao~i 
Temperature 1 (O") 

10,m 

Anemometer 1 nao•i 
Anemometer 2 (O") 

70m 
Anemometer 3 (160"! 
Anemometer ,1 (0") 

l 
1.625m 

Concrete Base 
Height 

2cm 
Gravel fOf 
Levelling 

35m 
Anemom,tter 5 {160"\ 
Anemometer 610") 

Design Criteria 

REV. 

-\J .C. 

Reference wind : 430Pa 
Reference ice: 25mm 
Design based on CSA S37-13 Std 
Guy Wire 9/16in dia., 
19 strands , EHS, UTS=1 49.9kN 

DESCRIPTION CATE PAR 

BaraleK 

Met Mast 105m 

22702 1 

01110'2018 -SBBlnc. -:AE .. E}- B 
Faeflg90" 00 213 c.--·-------------·----·---.... ------·--



#Section Color Section ltemSBB 
36 RED MSC-4122 

35 RED MSC-4129 

34 RED MSC-4129 

33 RED MSC-4129 

32 RED MSC-4129 

31 RED MSC-4129 

30 WHITE MSC-4129 

29 WHITE MSC-4129 

28 WHITE MSC-4129 

27 WHITE MSC-4129 

26 WHITE MSC-4129 

25 RED MSC-4129 

24 RED MSC-4129 

23 RED MSC-4129 

22 RED MSC-4129 

21 RED MSC-4129 

20 WHITE MSC-4129 

19 WHITE MSC-4129 

18 WHITE MSC-4129 

17 WHITE MSC-4129 

16 WHITE MSC-4129 

--~--- RED MSC-4129 

14 RED MSC-4129 

13 RED MSC-4129 

12 RED MSC-4129 

11 RED MSC-4129 

10 WHITE MSC-4129 

9 WHITE MSC-4129 

......•.. 8 ··•·•-· ..•... WHITE __ __ MSC-4129_ 

7 WHITE MSC-4129 

WHITE MSC-4129 

RED MSC-4129 

4 RED MSC-4129 

RED MSC-4129 

RED MSC-4129 

RED MSC-4129 

Windy Point Wind Farm 
Facing South 

Installer le Sliding Gin Pole 
(EQU.SDGP) sur un des 
dewi: rails de ce cote 

Sliding Gin Pole to be installed 
on either rail on this side of the 
mast 

9i2m 

807m 

639m 

53 Jm 

44 6m 

288m 

133m 

OOm 

0.1m J 
Gravel fOf 
Levelling 

Design Criteria 

REV 

Reference wind: 430Pa 
Reference ice: 25mm 
Design based on CSA S37-13 Std 
Guy Wire 9/16in dia., 
19 strands, EHS, UTS=149.9kN 

DESCRIPTION DATE PAA 

--------1~1 

Boralex 

Met Mast 105m 

227021 



50 Q 

SW ~ 2-8-29 W4M 



0~ 127 1201 8 11 ; 00 FAX 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

~001 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2018 -b 7 
Datt Application Received aot a~ 03 -Cf; PERMIT FEE S'QO 
Date Application Accepted ,aOJf>~oe 'd-~ RECEIPT NO. ~ 7q$ 

!:il Cl ION 1 · Gl:Nf RA L INf'ORMATION l<, un11,Mcd hy all permit .tppl11~;u1t:.) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd . 

Address: 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone 403-266-5635 

Owner of Land (If different from 

- - ----- ----- - - --- --·-

Interest of Applicant (If not the ownor): ___ ______ ___ ______ _ 

SECTION 2 PROPOSED Df'VELOPMENT (co111plotNI l,y ,111 p1:11111I ,1ppll,, i:111ts) 

I/We hereby make opphcalion for a Developrnenl Permit 1n accordance with the plan& and s.upporting 
information submitted. 

A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TH! PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS; 

Total number of new WECS: 2 (1/ 4-12) 

tr expansion of e,clatln9, the overall tot.II : 

Legal o .. c:riptlon of Lancts to be Ueed: Lol(sl ___ _ Block(sJ ____ Plan __ _ 

Quarter Section 4; 29; 8; 12; SW 

Eatimated Value or Conatructiun: $15 million 

E•tlmated Commencement Date: September 1. 2019 

Estimated Completion Date: December 31 , 2020 

------- ··---- ---- ----- ---- ---
Munlcipol Oil/net of Pillcher Cr99Jt No P 
L811C1 Us& Byfew 1140-08 Appena1x B 



03 127 / 2018 10:57 FAX 
~004 

[; f CTION 1 INl·ORMA I ION REQUIRE:MEN rs 

All of the following must be attached before the application la considered complete. The 
Development Officer 1h11t determine completeness and refuse all appllcetlon:t that are 
incomplete. 

LAND USE DISTRICT: WIND FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurate Site Plan: 

Elevallon1 or Scala: 

Photo• or Repre•entaUon1 or PropoHd wees: 

Manufacturers S~clflc• tlons: 

Analysl• of Vieu•I Impact: 

Ana1y,11 of Noise; 

Report on any Public Con1ultatlon: 

Rtelamatlon/Otcommlsalonlng Plan: 

tmp,ct on Local Road System: 

Setback and 6eparallon Distance Chart: 

Tower AcceH and Safety: 

Color and Finish: 

BflYlts of Appljcent CirculuJon to Othtr Qqyernmcnl 1..2vel&: 

Alberta Utllltles Board 

Tranport Canada 

Nav Canada 

Alberta Tour11m, Parka, "•creation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Al~rt• lnfra•tructure and Transportation 

Alberta Sustelnabl• Resourcea 

,l,ppe11di~ B 

[i}ttached 

[l]AttaChlild 

IZ}Attactied 

[i}.ttached 

[Z)Attacheel 

l ✓ !Auacheel 

0ttached 

[Z]Attochcd 

[{)Attached 

({}tter.hed 

(ZJAttached 

ll]Attaci'led 

I/JAttached 
[{]Attached 

!Z)Attached 

[{]Attached 

[i]Attached 

[Z}ttached 

[Z}.uached 

Mvnicip~I 01s/ricl of Pinch or Cretk No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 



0~ 127 12018 10 : 5 7 FAX 
~003 

:;r-r.1 ION 4, AUTHORILATION 

The information g,van on this form is lull ancl complete and is. 10 the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the fact• In relation lo this eppl'lcalion for a Development Psrm11. 

I also consent to an authorized person dttignated by !he municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for lhe purpose of an inspection during the processing of this epphcation. 

0ATE: J"il&~ 2 / } 2£)Jg · 

Information on thl• 1ppllcatlon fonn will become part of I file which will be considered at a publlc 
matting. Any portion of lha application detarmlned to b• Incomplete by the Development Officer 

shall b, rectified b,fore th, application le accepted and a public meeting date Is set. 

Muntcipol D11/nct of Pincher Cret/c No g 
Lflnd use Bylaw 1140-08 Appef!CJ1;,, B 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-68 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SE 2-8-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of Two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 

~-"- 2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-68 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-68, for 2 Category 
3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T3 and T4, within SE 2-8-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind 
Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-68 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of2 





0Jt27 ! 2018 10 : 58 FAX 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO, 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

01te Appllcallon R1calv1d d() 18-0~ -0(; 

Dalt Appllc•Uon Accepted d,Q ffi-Of>'~ 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION No.?5/f3·6€:J 
PERMIT Fl:E 'tiQO 
RECEIPT NO. z, 1'lf:l1 

Appllc1nt: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd , 
Addreaa 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R OC5 Telephone: 403-266•5635 

Owner of Land (If dlffer,nt from 

tnttrtat of ~ppllcant (If not the owner): _________ ~--------

5LC: flUN :' f'ROF-'u:,t r> D[VELOPMl:NT (t.ornpll'!l!d hy all pPrrrnt applir-,,11lt.) 

I/We hereby make application for e Dwvelopment Permit in accordance with the plans and supporting 
information submftled 

A BRIEi' DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSEO OEVEL.OPMeNT IS A6 l'OLLOWS: 

Total number of new WECS: 2 ( r'!;J +- t-4-) 
If expanalon of existing, tht overall total : 

L.egal Deecrlption of Landa to be Used: Lot(&) ___ 81ock(!1) ____ Plan __ _ 

Estimated Value of Con,tructlon: 

Ettfmated Commencement Date: 

Eatlmated Completlon Cate: 

Mumc,p•I Oi,tric/ of Pincher Cr&t/1. No g 
L1nd Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Quarter Section 4; 29; 8; 2; SE 
$15 million 

September 1, 2019 

December 31, 2020 

----- ----·------

App1mdlx 8 



03 121 , 2018 10 : 58 FAX 
\lJ OlO 

S[CTIQN '.\ INr•nHMA 1I0N REQUIRFM[NTS 

All of the foltowlng must be attached before the appllcatlon is considered complete. Th• 
Development Officer 1hall determine completeneaa and refuse all appllcatlone that are 
Incomplete. 

LAND USE DISTRICT: WIND FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurate Site Plan: 

Elevations or Scala: 

Photo• or Repreunt•tlona of Proposed WECS: 

Manufacturers Specification• : 

Analysis of Vlaual Impact: 

Analysis of Noise: 

Report on any Public Con1ullatlon: 

Rtclamatlon/Dtc:ommlHlonlng Plan: 

Impact on Local Road Sytttm: 

~•tback and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower AcceH and Safety: 

Color and Flnllh: 

Resun, of Appticans Clrculatjon to Other Goyernment Leyele: 

Alberta Utilities Board 

Tranport Canada 

Nav Canada 

Albtf1a Tourism, Parka, Recreation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta lnfra•tructure ind Tranaport;itlon 

Alberta Suatalnablt Reaourcee 

[i}t1ached 

(l}Attached 

G? !Attached 

[i}ttached 

[{]Attached 

[l]Attached 

(a.ttached 

IZJAttached 

l:Z)Attached 

t::l}tteched 

[lJAt1ached 

[{]Attached 

IZ]Auer.hed 

[Z!Attached 

[l]Anached 

IZ!Atteched 

[l}Attached 

ln,tteched 

[l]Attached 

----------------·- --
Appendt,; B 

Mumctplll Olltn'ct of P//l r;her Crdek No. 9 
/. and Use Bylaw 1140.oa 



~009 
oJ , ?7 12018 10:58 FAX 

S H; I ION 4 AUTHORIZAIION 

The mfom,atton given on this form is ruu and complete 81'\d 1s , to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of lhe facts In rtlation to this application for a Development Permit 

I also con1en1 to en authorized pe111on designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpoae of an inspection during lhe processing of this application. 

DATE: J;/;ve, :2 / J 20J1j . 

Information on thlt applicatlon form wlll bocome part of a flle which wlll be considered at a publlc 
meeting. Any portion of the application determined to be incomplete by the Development Officer 

thall bt rectified before the appllcallon I& accepted and a public meeting date la set, 

---~-----•-----------
M1miclpal D,otrtct of P,ncntr Crerl< No. 9 
Lond U:se fJylaw 114'0•0B 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 0. 2018-69 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SW 2-8-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of One (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 
2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-69 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-69, for 1 Category 
3 Wind Turbine, No. TS, within SW 2-8-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind Farm, and 
grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-69 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of 2 





0V27 .' 2018 11 : 01 FAX 

MUNICIPAL OISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

Datt Appllc:1llon Rtcelved d-O,f)-03-e,tj 
Datt Appllcatlon Acctpi.d at:>18 -0~ 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO;:t:::8 - 69 
PERMIT FEE 5oO 
RECEIPT NO. 379'!:n 

Sf:CllON 1 {i l-lffRA l INHJRM/11101\1 1rn111plct£-d by ,111 pcru11t ,1pplir,111t:,) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd . 

Address: 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone: 403-266-5635 

Owner or Land (If different from above);. 

tntereat of Applicant (if not the owner): ____ ______________ _ 

SE C: l iON 2. l'IWPO'j[O DfVEl OPMENT (c1J111pl~ll'd l,y al l 1JL•r1111t ~pplor ;ints) 

I/We hereoy make application for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans and .supporting 
lnformetion submitted. 

A BRIEF OESCftlPTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Total number of new WECS: 1 ( r 5) 
If expansion of e,dating, th• overall tot11I: 

Legal Description of Land• to be Used: Lol(!l) ___ __ Block(s) _ ___ Plan __ _ 

Estimated Value of Construction: 

Estimated Commencement Dale: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municip1JI Dt~lri'c;I of Pi11cher Cre&k No. 9 
L•nd Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Quarter Section 4;29;8;2;SW 
$7.5 million 
September 1, 2019 

December 31, 2020 

---------------------
Appl(ldl,t B 



Ol t 27 12018 11 : 02 FAX 
ia: 00 S 

$ECTION :} . INFOHMATION RtUUIRl::MENTS 

All of the following muat be attached before the applicatlon Is considered complete. The 
De~elopmtnt Officer shall determine completoness and refuse all applicatlons that are 
lnc.omplete, 

LANO use DISTRICT: WIND FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurall Site Plan: 

Elevations or Scale: 

Photos or Reprtaentatlons of Proposed WECS: 

Manufactul'9ra Specification,: 

Analytl• of Vla.ual lmp,ct: 

Analysis of NoiH: 

Report on any Publlc Consultation : 

Rtclamatlon/Decommisaloning Plan: 

Impact on Local Road Syeslem: 

Setback and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower Access and Safety: 

Color and Finish: 

RHMits of Applj~ant Clrculatlqn to Other Gov9rgment Levels: 

Alberta UtilltlH Board 

Tran port Can~da 

Nav Canada 

Alberta Tourism, Parke, Recreation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta Infrastructure and Tr,ansportation 

Alberta Sustainable R"ourcea 

[Z}ttached 

[l]Attacheo 

[7}Attachod 

[if.ttact,od 

[✓ )Attached 

[Z]Attached 

[i}ttached 

GZ]Atteched 

(i]Altached 

[i}.ttached 

I I !Attached 

[i)Auached 

[Z]Attached 

[Z]Atlached 

[{}.11ached 

IZJAttached 

! ✓ j Allached 

[i}ttached 

li]Attached 

--- -----·- -- ---- -------- ---~-----
Mo11/c1pe1 o,,trlct of Pinchttr Creek No !I 

Umd Use Bylaw 1140-08 



03 12712018 11 : 01 FAX ~006 

SfGllON 4 AUTHORIZATION 

The information given on thl& form 1s run and complete and is. to the best of my knowledge. a true 
statement of the facts in relation lo this applicellon for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authoriz:ed person deaignated by the municipahly to enter upon the 1ubject leno and 
buildings ror the purpose of an inspect,on during the proco&sing or this epplic1.1tion. 

DATE: \fi;,ye_ 2/
1 
~I~ 

Information on thla application form wlll become part of a file which will be considered at a public 
meeting, Any portion of the application determined to be incompleto by the O•velopment Officer 

ghall be rectified before the application Is accepted and a public meeting date It set. 

·------------------·····-------
Mtl/)/ciptJ/ D1~1nc1 of Pmc/1111 c,,ek No P 
LancJ Use S;1sw 1140-08 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-70 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SE 3-8-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of Two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 
2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-70 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-70, for 2 Category 
3 Wind Turbines, Nos. T6 and T7, within SE 3-8-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind 
Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-70 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of 2 





03 127 12018 10 :58 FAX 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WINO ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

~011 

OEVEI.OPM!NT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. zr?S-7D 
Dale AppllHllon Received /21)/e-03-Qt 
Date Application Accepted )OIB-o8 -~ 

PERMIT FEE $)0 

RECEIPT NO. ~ 7C,Sf 

S!-CT!ON 1 GlN[ FML INrt)HMATION (1, 1J111plr-h>rl IJy .ill prn111t Jpplir;,mb) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
Addr•u: 1320 ~ 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone· 403-266-5635 

Owner of Land (If different from 

Interest of Applicant. (It not th• owner): _________________ _ 

SECTION 2 i' l<OPOStU DEVEI.OPMENT (r.omi,ll'tl'd hy ,di 1,errmt ,1pphca11t s) 

I/We hereby make eppllcetlon for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans and supporting 
inlormetlon submitted. 

A BRteF D!SCftlflTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVl!:LOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Total number of new W!CS: 2 (r6~7'7) 
If expansion of uhitin;, the ov•r•II total: 

Legal 0Hcriptlon of Lands to be Ueed: Loi($) ____ Block(s) _ ___ Plan _ _ _ 

f&tlmated Value of Construction: 

Ettlmated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Complatlon Date: 

Munlcipe1 o,str,ct of Pi11ch11r Creal< No. !I 
Lana ui, Bylsw 1140-08 

Ouarler Section 4; 2 9; 8; 3; SE 
$15 million 
September 1, 2019 

December 31, 2020 

Appendix B 



03 t 27 t 2018 10 :58 FAX 
~ 007 

S[C TIQN J. IN FORMATION RHllJIREMtNTS 

Aff of the followlng must be attached before the application Is conaldered complete. The 
Oe11elopmont Offi.,,r ahall determine completeneas and refuse all applications that are 
Incomplete. 

LAND USE DISTRICT: WIND FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurate Sitt Plan: 

Elevation, or Scalt: 

Photo, or Repre11ntatlon1 of Proposed WECS: 

M,mufacturera Sptclflcatlona: 

Analysis of Vltual Impact: 

Analyale of Not11; 

Report on any Public Coneultatlon : 

Recl1matlon/Decomml11loning Plan: 

Impact on Local Road 9yet•m: 

Setback and s,paration Dlatance Chart: 

Tower AcceH and Safely; 

Color and Fin Ith: 

Reaultf of AppHcant C!rculatton to Qther Government Leve!a : 

Albertcl UUlltlH Board 

Tranpol'I Caned• 

Navcanada 

Alberta Tourism, Parke, Rec~atlon and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta lnfr••tructure and Transpor18tlon 

Alberta Suttalnable R,eourc0$ 

(i}-ttached 

[Z)Attached 

fi)Attached 

[l}ttached 

[Z]Attached 

[l]Attached 

[t}nached 

l{!Attache(! 
[{]Attached 

{l]Auached 

(Z]Attached 

IIIAuached 

[{]Attached 

[{]At1eched 

l{}ttached 

(Z!Anached 

liJAttached 

[i}ttached 

~ttached 

------ - ·-------- - ·- ·------- ------ --- ------
Appendix 8 

M11rrlcipal Distnct ol Pinch/tr Creel< No g 
LRnd Use Bylavr 1140-0B 



03127 12018 10 : 57 FAX 
fl] 008 

:,1· c 1 IUN 4 /\ UTHOHIZA TION 

The information given oo this form iG full end complote and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of lhe facts in relation lo Ihle application for a Development Pennlt 

I al&o coo .. nl lo an euthoritod person dea,gnated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpose of an 1n1pection durin9 the processing of this application. 

DATE: JuA1e 'Z ,, 2.ol 8 

Information on this appllcatlon form wlll become part of a flle which will be con&ldered at a public 
meeting. Any portion of lhe appllcallon determined to be Incomplete by the Development Officer 

shall be rectified before the appllcatton 11 acceptad and a publlc meeting date 1, set. 

-----------------
Mu1licipal Dl!lncr of Pmcher CrtJelc No p 
LSIICI Un Sy/aw 1140-08 Apptmd1x B 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-71 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
NE 35-7-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of Two (2) Category 3 Wind Turbines as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel M-,_ 2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-71 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-71, for 2 Category 
3 Wind Turbines, Nos. TS and T9, within NE 35-7-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind 
Farm, and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-71 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of2 





'\, (27 / 2018 U : 02 FAX 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

llJ 010 

Date AppllcaUon RKalved ae/'o -C),3 ;!t} 
D•tl Appllcallon Acc,pted aevS -08· ~ 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO, ZC/8 .. 7 / 
PERMIT FEE -=50) 
RECelPTNO. 3 ]'(t>J 

c;r:c1I0N 1 Cl:NI-RAI INf'ORMAT!ON (cumplcl•HI hy ,JII pc:r1111t,1pphca11ts) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
Address· 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone: 403-266-5635 

Owner of Land (If different from above):. 

lnlereat of Appllcant (If not the owner): _____ _ ___________ _ 

SECTION 2 PKUPOSF D IJl Vt:l OPMENT (c..on,plctr:<J by ,111 pr rm11 ,1pp l1 r. :111to;) 

I/We hereby mak• application for a Development Permit 1n accordance with the plane and supporting 
information submitted. 

14 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 15 AS FOLLOWS : 

Total number of new wees: 2 ( rB <p, T0) 
If exp•nsion of existing, the ov•r•II total: 

Legal Description of Landa to ba U• ed: Lot( s), _ ___ Btock{s) ____ Plan _ _ _ 

Eatlmated Value of Con1tructlon: 

Estimated Commehcement Dltt: 

E1tlmated Completion Date: 

·-·-- -----
MumcipBI Oistnct of Prncflor CrHk No. 9 
Land Use 8y1ow 1140•08 

Quarter Section 4;29;7 ;35;NE 
$15 million 
September 1 , 2019 

December 31, 2020 



0:127 : 2018 11:01 FAX 
(1J005 

SC:C llON 3 INFORM/\ TION REQUIREM EN IS 

All of the following must be attached before tt1t application ia con$idered complete. The 
Development Officer ahalt determine completeneu and reruee all appllcationa that are 
incomplete. 

LANO USE DISTRICT: WINO FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurate Sit, Plan: 

Elevations or Scale: 

Photo• or Reprttentation• of Proposed WECS: 

Manufactural"II Speclflcallona: 

Analy8is of Visual Impact: 

Analysis of Hoist: 

Report on any Public Conaultatlon: 

Reclamation/Otcommlsalonlng Plan: 

Impact on Local Road System: 

S-'back and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower Accns and Safety: 

Color and l"lnlsh: 

Ra1ult• of Apptlcant CIC$~l•tlon ts? Qlher Goyprnmont Levels: 

Alberta Utllltlet Board 

Tranport Canada 

NavCanada 

Alti.rta Tourism, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta Infrastructure and Tr• neportation 

Alberta Su•talnable RffourcH 

---------

[ZJ'ttache<I 

(llAttached 

! ✓}Attached 

[{}ttached 

(l]Attached 

[Z]Attached 

[Z},ttached 

[Z]At1ached 

fl]Attached 

[Z}.ttached 

[Z]Attachad 

[71Attachad 

[Z)Attached 

ll]Attached 

[Z}.rteched 

[ZlAttached 

[{]Attached 

(Z}.ttsched 

[{}Attached 

Mumc,µal Di1mict of Pmcnor Cfft1'/c No. 9 

Land UM Bylaw 1140-0B 



Q3 1Z7 12018 11 :01 FAX 
~003 

SEC I ION ,1 AUTHORl7A TION 

The information given on thu; form i& full and complete and is. 10 the b"51 of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the facts In relation to this epplicat1on for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized per&on design•ted by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpoae of en in11pection during the processing of this applicat,on. 

OATE:lli/d~ :2 / , Z,gf 8. 
I 

. .... 

lnrormatlon on thl• application form will become part of • file which wlll be considered at a public 
mHtlng. Any portion of the appllcaUon determined to b• incomplete by the Development Officer 

shall be rtc1ifled before the application le accepted and a public meeting dat• is set. 

------
Mvmclpol 01:strir;t of Pmctior Creek No. g 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 Appe11d1K 13 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-72 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SE 35-7-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of One (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 
2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-72 

APPROVALS: 

'3:>r~/4/or 
Department Director Date Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-72, for 1 Category 
3 Wind Turbine, No. TlO, within SE 35-7-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind Farm, and 
grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition( s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-72 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to : Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer ' s agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of2 





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

Date Appllcatlon Received ait>[8·o3-oi 
Date Appiicatlon Accepted Cac~-0 8-oft 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO.~- TZ 
PERMIT FEE 5::)0 

RECEIPT NO. ~ ]{j$'j 

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (completed by all permit applicants) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
Address: 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone: 403-266-5635 

Owner of Land (It different from 

---------------- --- . - - r ·· - - ·----

Interest of Applicant (If not the.-owner): _________________ _ 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT (completed l>y all permit applicants) 

I/We hereby make application for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans and supporting 
Information submitted. 

A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Total number of new wees: 1 { r,o) 
If expansion of existing, the overall total: ____ _ 

Legal DescrlpUon of Lands to be Used: Lot(s) ____ Block(s) ____ Plan __ _ 

Estimated Value of Construction: 

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal Distrlcl of Pinchflr CnHlk. No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Quarter Section 4;29;7;35;SE 
$7.5 million 

September 1 , 2019 

December 31 , 2020 

Appendix B 



SECTION 3: INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

All of the following must be attached before the application is considered complete. The 
Development Officer stiall determine completeness and refuse all applications that are 
Incomplete. 

LAND USE DISTRICT: _W_I_N_D_F_A_R_M_IN_D_U_S_T_R_IA_L _ _ _________ _ 

Accurate Site Plan: 

Elevations or Scale: 

Photos or Representations of Proposed WECS: 

Manufacturers Specifications: 

Analysis of Visual Impact: 

Analysis of Noise: 

Report on any Public Consultation: 

Reclamatlon/Decommlsslonlng Plan: 

Impact on Local Road System: 

Setback and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower Access and Safety: 

Color and Finish: 

Results of Appllcant Circulation to Other Government Levels: 

Alberta Utllltles Board 

Tranport Canada 

Nav Canada 

Alberta Tourism, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation 

Alberta Sustainable Resources 

Appendix 8 

[Zr-ttached 

I I !Attached 

I I !Attached 

[{)Attached 

IIIAttached 

I I !Attached 

[{}.ttached 

I I !Attached 

I I ]Attached 

[i},ttached 

IIIAttached 

IIIAttached 

Ill Attached 

IIJAttached 

[{]Attached 

IIIAttached 

I I I Attached 

[Z}.ttached 

l:Z}.ttached 

Municipal District of Pincher Creak No. 9 

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 



03 ! 27 12018 10:59 FAX 

SECTION 4 : AUTHORIZATION 

The information given on thia form is full and complete and is, to the Dest of my knowledge, e lrve 
etatement of tht facts in relation to this epplk;ation for e Dovelopmont Permit 

I also consent lo en aulhol' ized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for th~ purpose of an inspection during lhe processing of this application. 

DATE; \jy,,Ve. .2 ( 1 4018. 

Information on this appllcatlon form will b1como part of a file which will be considered at a publtc 
meeting. Any portion of the application determined to be Incomplete by the Development Officer 

shall be rectlfltd before the application Is accepted and a public meeting date ia set. 

M11nic,pa/ Dlltticl of P111ct1er Cr1t1k No. g 
LancJ Use By(ttw 1140-08 Appen(Jo,: 8 

1 ,. 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-73 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
NE 26-7-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of One (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel 

H-e- 2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-73 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date Interim CAO 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-73, for 1 Category 
3 Wind Turbine, No. Tll, within NE 26-7-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind Farm, 
and grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition( s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-73 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: ovember 6, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer ' s agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of ~incher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: overnber 6, 2018 

Page 2 of2 





o:;·127 12016 10 : 56 FAX 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION·SYSTEMS 

~001 

Dl!!V.l!!LOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO.zc@ - 7 3 
01tt Appllc1t1on Rtc1iv1d ~if\ · Q3-07 
Oat• Application Accepted oe, a · a 8 ·'2?B 

PERMIT FEE p£>C 

REC~IPT'NO, 3 7'f'5'7 

~LC rlON 1 G[Nt· f~AL INI ORMATION fc.umµlctr.d by r,11 ppr11111 .,pphcants) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 

Address 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Tel~phone: 403-26tS-5635 
. ' 

Owner of Land (If different from 

lnt9rHt of Applicant (If not the owner): ____ _________ ____ _ 

SEC rtON 2 PROPOSl.U ULVLI OPMl· Nl /r.mnplP.h:tl lJy ,111 prrnut ,lpl)lit,111!~,l 

I • 

I/We hereby make appllcat1on for A Development Permit in accordanc~ with the p·lans and supporting 
Information submitted. : 

Total number of ntw WECS: 

A 8RIEF DESCRIPTION OF TH! PROPOSED DEV~LOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

(Tl/) 
> 

1 

If expam,ion of exl,tlng, the overall total: 

Legat Description of Land!I to b• Ut1d: Lot(s), ___ _ Bloc.k(s) ____ · Plan _ _ _ 

Estimated V•lue of Construction: 

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Ettlmated Completion Date: 

- --·- ---------- -
Mu/llCIPal D1str1ct of Pincher Cr8ek No. 9 
LB/Id Use Bylaw t 140-0B 

Quarter s·ection 4;29;7;26;NE 
$7.5 million 

September 1, 2019 

December 31, 2020 

·---- ----
Appond1:( B 



03i27 i 2018 10 :59 FAX 
[l)013 

Sl:C".: l ION :I INF OR MA I ION R[QUIREMt=NTS 

All of th• following mu,t b• attached before the application la considered complete. The 
Development Officer shall determine completeneH and refu&e all applicatlona that are 
incomplete, 

LANO USE DISTRICT: WIND FARM INDUSTRIAL 

Accurate Site Plan: 

!levatlons or Seale: 

Photo, or Rapre .. ntatlons of Propo.od WECS: 

Manufacturera Spaclflcatlons: 

Analyals or Vl1ual Impact: 

Anely11, of NolH: 

Rt port on any Public Coneull.1tlon: 

fteclamatlon/Oecomml .. 1on1ng Plan: 

Impact on Local Road Syttem: 

Setback and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower Acct• 11 and Safety: 

Color and Finish: 

R!IYUI of Applicant Cjrcytatlon to Other goy,rnment Level,: 

Albarta Utllltlt1 Board 

Tranporl Canada 

NavConada 

Alberta Tourism, Puk9, ftecreatlon and Culture 

Alberta Infrastructure and Tranaportalion 

Alberta Buatatn• ble Pltetourcea 

AppenrJiK B 

[lf.ttached 

[l!Attached 

[{]Attached 

(i]Auached 

[i]Attached 

[Z)Atteched 

[l}-.ttached 

[i]Attachad 

[Z)Attached 

[l]Attached 

[l]A1tached 

[{)Attached 

(ZJ Attached 

IZ:}Attached 

~ttsched 

GZ]Attached 

[Z)Attached 

(Z}.ttached 

(i}.ttac:hed 

Municipal D1s rrlct of Pincher Creek No 9 
I.and U.sti Bylaw 1140-08 



.03 127 12018 10 :59 FAX 
~ 012 

Sl:.C TION 4. AUTHORIZAT ION 

The 1nlormalion given on thll form ii full and complete and is, to the bast of my knowledge, a true 
atntemenl of the fect5 fn relation to ttiia applicetion for a Development Permit. 

I also con&ent 10 an authorized person tles1gnated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
building, for tho purpo1e of an inspection during the proce1&1ng of lhia application. 

Information on this eppllcatlon form wlll become part or II file which will be considered at a public 
meeting, Any portion of the appllcatlon determined to be Incomplete by the Development Officer 

ehall bt rec:tlflod before the appllcatlon Is accepted and a public meeting dete Is aet. 

---·----- --- ------- ----·- - ---- ·- ---- - ---
Municipal Distnc/ of Pinch11r Crd•k No. ~ 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 Appand1r. B 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 0. 2018-74 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
SE 34-7-29 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of One (1) Category 3 Wind Turbine as 
part of the Windy Point Wind Farm 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. GIS Site Plan of Parcel Ad---:..{_ 2. Development Permit Application No. 2018-74 

APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date Date 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission approves Development Permit No. 2018-74, for 1 Category 
3 Wind Turbine, No. T12, within SE 34-7-29 W4M, all being part of the Windy Point Wind Farm, and 
grants approval with the following Reason(s), and Condition(s): 

Reason(s): 

1. Pursuant to Bylaw No. 1062-02, being the Municipal Development Plan, Policy N(l)(b) and (d), 
the proposed project is located on lands already designated for industrial development, and is 
serviced by an existing transmission line. 

Condition(s): 

1. This development meet the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. This development meet all NA V Canada, Transport Canada, Alberta Utilities Commission and 
all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) and/or condition(s). 

3. The applicant or developer comply with all specifications declared in Development Permit 
Application No. 2018-74 and all additional Windy Point Wind Farm information submitted and 
forming part of this permit. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

4. A Road Use Agreement as prescribed by the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 shall be duly executed 
prior to any heavy hauling or construction. 

5. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permits shall be secured for all utility lines affecting 
municipal right-of-ways prior to commencement of construction. 

6. All buried power lines must be located outside the road right-of-way except for road crossings. 
All buried power lines located within road crossings must be constructed and installed to a 
standard acceptable to the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9, registered with Alberta One-Call and 
approved by the Public Works Department. 

7. That the developer accept all responsibility and holds harmless the MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 
for any activities of the developer's agents, contractors or workers that takes place within the 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 developed or undeveloped right-of-ways. 

8. The developer adheres to the post-construction reclamation plan submitted with the wind farm 
application in respect to restoring and re-vegetating developed wind farm roadways. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 2 of2 





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION N0.2..etB-74-
Date Application Received rlQ/ S · o3 J(:FJ 

Datil Appllcatlon Accepled eQJ 'Q • C8 ·?'B 
PERMITFEE @ 

RECEIPT NO. tJ lo/ fn 

~,L c: I ION 1 GE NE RAL INF-Ol~MA 1 ION {completed by ,111 permit applicant:,) 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
Addra&s: 1320 - 396 11th Ave SW Calgary T2R 0C5 Telephone: 403-266-5635 

Owner of Land (If different from above):. 

·----- -- - -~ - ---
lntereat of Applicant (If not the owner): _________________ _ 

SECTION ~ Pf'..OPOSED DEVELOPMENT {complelt' d by "II permit applu.:,mts) 

1/'Ne hereby make application for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans and supporting 
Information submitted. 

A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSl!!D DEVELOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

total number of new WECS: 1 ( -r,z) 
If expansion ofexl•tlng, the overall total: ____ _ 

Legal Description of Landa to be UHd: Lot(s) ____ Block(s) ____ Plan _ _ _ 

Est.lmated Value of Construction: 

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

MIilie/pa/ District of Pinctier Creek No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-()8 

Quarter Section 4; 29; 7; 34; SE 
$7.5 million 

September 1, 2019 
December 31, 2020 

Appendix B 



SLCflON:; INFORMAi iON REQUIREMENTS 

All of the following must be attached before the application is considered complete. The 
Development Officer shall detennlne completeness and refuse all applications that are 
Incomplete. 

LAND USE DISTRICT: _WI_N_D_F_A_R_M_I_N_D_U_ST_R_I_A_L ___________ _ 

Accurate Site Plan: 

ElevatJone or Scale: 

Photos or Representations of Proposed WECS: 

Manufacturen S~ciflcatlons: 

Analyala of Vlaual Impact: 

An•lyala of Nolee: 

Report on any Public Conaultatlon: 

ReclamatlonlDecommltsloning Plan: 

Impact on Local Road System: 

Setback and Separation Distance Chart: 

Tower Access and Safety: 

Color and Finish: 

Rosutta of Applicant Clrculatioo to Other Government Levels: 

Albarta Utllltles Board 

Tranport Canada 

Nav Canada 

Alberta Tourism, Parka, Recreation and Culture 

Alberta Environment 

Alberta lnfraatructure and TranaportaUon 

Alberta Sustainable Resources 

Ap{XNldlX B 

{lft1ached 

[{]Attached 

({]Attached 

(i}.ttached 

[l]Attached 

[{]Attached 

(Z}.ttached 

[llAttached 

ll)Attached 

li}.ttached 

[Z]Attached 

[{]Attached 

[Z]Attached 

[l!Attached 

ll},ttached 

[Z]Attached 

[{]Attached 

{lr,ttached 

[l}Attached 

Municipal District of Pincher Cr&ek No. g 

Land Us~ Bylaw 1140-08 



S:CCTIOM 4: AUTHORllATtON 

The infonnation given on thia form ls full and .complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
ltalement of the fact.a in relation to this appllcetlon for a Development Pennit 

l allo content to an authorized p,non delignated by the municipality to enter upon the eubject land and 
buildings, for the purpose of an Inspection during the procesalng of this application. 

DATE; . ~ W'/l. ()_ 0/t 6 
~~ 
~~-~ 

lnforrnation on thla appllcetlon fonn wlll btcome part of • file which will be considered at a pubflc 
mN11'11> Any portion of the application d•tennlntd to b• t~omplete by the Development Officer 

shall be rectified before the appllcaUon la accepted and a public meeting data la aet. 

&fun/cqHtl Dl#dct al Pincher C1"k No. 9 
t.ltnd U,. Bylaw 1140-08 AppendJx B 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 
MD OF PINCHER CREEK 

August 27, 2018 

TO: Municipal Planning Commission 

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services 

SUBJECT: Development Permit Applications o. 2018-67 through 2018-74 

1. Application Information 

Applicant: Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. 
(Joint Venture between Bora/ex Inc. and Alberta Wind Energy 
Corporation) 

Permit Application No., Land Location, Landowner, and Proposed Development 

DP No. Land Location - Parcel (Owner) Proposed Development 
2018-67 SW 12-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines Tl, T2 and the 

Permanent Met Tower 
20 18-68 SE 2-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T3 and T4 
2018-69 SW 2-8-29 W 4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine T5 
2018-70 SE 3-8-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T6 and T7 
2018-71 NE 35-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbines T8 and T9 
2018-72 SE 35-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine TIO 
2018-73 NE 26-7-29 W4M (Beverly Lorraine Wood) Turbine Tl 1 
2018-74 SE 34-7-29 W4M (Stuwart and Theresa Hann) Turbine T12 

Division: 4 

Zoning: Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 

Development: Windy Point Wind Farm (12 Category 3 WECS) 

2. Background/Comment 
The applicant is subm itting Development Permit Applications 2018-67 through 2018-74 
for the Windy Point Wind Farm (the Project) (Enclosure No. 1). 
The project lands were rezoned to Wind Farm Industrial in January 2011. The rezoning 
was done by the adoption of Land Use Bylaw amending bylaw, Bylaw o. 1207-10. 
Windy Point is a standalone project and in an earlier configuration, has been approved by 
the MD. 
The original project was to consist of twenty one (21) turbines placed on eleven (11) 
parcels of land (Enclosure No. 2). 63MW of total output. 
Development Permits 2011-40 through 2011-49 were issued on ovember 10, 2011. 
The project as previously permitted, has received numerous timeline suspensions to date. 
The timeline for the current project is currently on hold to November 10, 2018. 
If the new permits are approved, the previous permits will be requested to be cancelled. 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 
Due to the appl icant's proposed changes in the project, new development pennits are 
required. 
The project will consist of 12 Vestas V136, 4.2 MW wind turbines . Total project output 
of50.4MW. 
The turbines to be used will have a hub height of l 05 m. 
The rotor diameter is 136 m. Resulting in a total height of 173 m. 
The project substation is to be located on SE 27-7-29 W4M, adjacent to but separate from 
the existing Windy Point l 12S substation, which services the existing Oldman 2 Wind 
Farm. The project substation has been designated the Boulder Run substation (501 S) by 
the Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO). The location meets the setbacks as 
required within the land use district. 
The project will utilize the existing transmission line. No new transmission line will be 
required. 

Discussion 

The following is a review of the information supplied by the applicant to meet the 
requirements outlined in Section 53 of the LUB. 

WECS Application for Each Titled Parcel with Turbines 

Submitted 

LUB REQUIREMENTS FOR CATEGORY 3WECS APPLICATIONS 

The fo llowing required information was supplied by the applicant and is within 

Development Permit Application document for the Windy Point Wind Farm. All 

Appendixes referred to form part of the Application Report. (Enclosure No. 1): 

An Accurate Site Plan 

There is a site plan with all separate Development Permit Applications. 

These were taken from Appendix A of the Application Report 

Appendix A contains the permit coordinates that were input into the MD GIS. 

A Visual Representation of the Wind Farm 

Appendix E, Visual Impact Assessment 

Turbine Specifications 

Section 4.1 (pg. 4.13) Application Document 

Appendix F, Vestas Brochure 

Noise Analysis 

Section 8 (pg. 9) Application Document 

Appendix G, Noise Impact Assessment 

Potential for Shadow or flicker Analysis 

Section 9 (pg. 10) Application Document 

Appendix H, Shadow Flicker Assessment 



Report Regarding Any Public Info rmation Meetings 

Section 11 (pg. 11) Application Document 

Appendix J, Information Session Presentation 

Appendix K, Information Session Poster Boards 

Appendix M, List of Stakeholders 

ENCLOSURE No. 1 

Appendix N, Public Information Process Information Package 

Impacts to the Local Road System 

Section 12 (pg. 20) Application Document 

Road Use Agreement will be required if MD road are to be used. 

Post-Construction Reclamation Plan 

Section 15 (pg. 21) Application Document 

Appendix 0 , Reclamation Strategy 

Decommissioning Plans 

Section 14 (pg. 21) Application Document 

Appendix 0, Reclamation Strategy 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 
PRIOR TO MAKING A DECISIO ON A DEVELOPMENT APPLICA TIO FOR A 

WECS, THE DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE COPIES OF APPROPRIATE REPORTS, 

COMME TS AND REQUESTS FOR APPROVALS FROM THE FOLLOWING: 

Transport Canada 

Section 17 (pg. 24) Application Document 

Transport Canada informed the Applicant that it will not be provid ing 

assessments earlier than 90 days prior to construction 

NAY Canada 

Section 17 (pg. 24) Application Document 

Appendix Q, NA V Canada Approval 

Alberta Culture and Tourism (Formerly Alberta Culture and Community Spirit) 

Section 17 (pg. 24) Application Document 

Appendix S, Historical Resources Act Approval with Conditions 

Appendix T, Historical Resources Map 

Alberta Environment and Parks (Formerly Alberta Environment) 

Section 17 (pg. 23) Application Document 

Appendix P, Response Report to AEP Review and Reassessment 

Appendix 0, Reclamation Strategy 

Alberta Transportation 

Section 17 (pg. 24) Application Document 

Appendix R, Roadside Development Permit, Substation Location SE 27-7-29 
W4M 

Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO) 

Section 17 (pg. 25) Application Document 

Ongoing discussions and approvals are taking place. 

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Utility Permit 

o applications at this time. Utility Permits will be required for any MD road 
crossings prior to commencement of construction. 

STARS 

Section 17 (pg. 25) Application Document 

Appendix U 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 

SETBACKS 

Appendix C, Setback Table for all turbine locations 
According to the information supplied and outlined within the Setback Tables, the new project 
wi ll NOT require any waivers of the required MD setbacks. 

MINIMUM BLADE CLEARA CE FOR CATEGORY 3 WECS 

The bottom of the rotor arc will be 37m above ground (minimum required is 
7.Sm). 

TOWER ACCESS AND SAFETY FOR CATEGORY 3 WECS 

Tubular towers with locked doors. 

DISTRIBUTIO LINES FOR CATEGORY 3 WECS 

The applicant is proposing a 34.SkV underground system. 

COLOUR AND FINISH FOR CATEGORY 3 WECS 

The WECS will be finished in a non-reflective matte color. No advertising will 
appear on the towers or the blades. 

ROAD USE AGREEMENT 

A Road Use Agreement will be required prior to construction if any MD roads 
are used. 

ALBERTA UTILITIES COMMISSION APPROVALS 

The Applicant is currently undergoing the AUC approval process 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 

Recommendation 

That the Municipal Planning Commission review the information submitted with 

Development Permit Application os. 2018-67 through 2018-74, for the Windy Point Wind 

Farm, and schedule the required public meeting pursuant to Section 53.17 of Land Use By

Law 1140-08. 

3. Enclosures 
Supporting Documents: 

ENCLOSURE No. 1 Permit Application Nos. 2018-67 through 20 18-74 and supporting 
documents 

ENCLOSURE No. 2 Revised Turbine Location Comparison 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan 

Reviewed by Sheldon Steinke, Interim CAO: 



ENCLOSURE No. 1 

LOCATION OF PROJECT LANDS 

Project Lands were redesignated to Wind Farm Industrial in 2010 with 
the adoption of Land Use Bylaw amending bylaw, Bylaw No. 1207-10. 



PROJECT DIAGRAM 
ENCLOSURE No. 1 





Public Meeting 
October 2, 2018; 7:00 pm 

ENCLOSURE No. 2 

Windy Point Wind Farm (Development Permit Nos. 2018-67 to 2018-74) 
MD of Pincher Creek Council Chambers 

Commission: Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Terry Yagos, Brian Hammond, 
Bev Everts, and Rick Lemire, and Member Jim Welsch 

Staff: 

Other: 

Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, 
Planning Advisor Gavin Scott, and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman 

14 Members of the Public 

Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan opened the Public Meeting, 
the time being 7:00 pm. 

The Powerpoint Presentation for the Windy Point Wind Farm was shown, including the visual 
impact information. 

Turbines 13 & 14 were mentioned. These turbines have been removed from the project. 

The Heritage Wind Farm was mentioned and explained. The Heritage project was approved by 
the MD, however, the project timeline expired. The Heritage project currently does not have MD 
approval , however, it does have AUC approval. 

The Members of the Municipal Planning Commission were named. 

Kathy Welsch spoke to the following points: 
Adjacent landowner 
Objects to the project as a whole, specifically the placement of the towers 
The history of the previous project application process was provided 
Turbines T6 and T7 were specifically mentioned, with regards to the visual impact of 
their parcel 
Local use of the adjacent road 
Site visitations, to access noise data 
Wildlife mitigation 
Cultivated versus native grass 
Native grass land and turbine siting 
Wildlife in the area 
The response to the AEP report 
Reclamation of native grass land 
Wildlife habitat 
Shadow flicker and shadowing 
Turbine noise 
The current wind development in the area 
Quality of life 



Turbine fire 
Turbines 13 and 14 

The questions posed by Mrs. Welsch' s were answered. 
AUC is the regulator agency that governs noise and shadow. 
AEP is the regulatory agency dealing with environmental issues. 

ENCLOSURE No. 2 

The landowner is responsible for fires that occur on their land. An agreement should be in place 
between the developer and the landowner, regarding the liabil ity of the turbines . 

Fires insurance was mentioned. 

Turbine fires were mentioned. 

Bill Newton spoke to the following points: 
Cumulative impact from all wind projects in the area 
Other projects in the area, and their outputs 
The footprint of the projects 
These decisions need to be made carefu lly as they are precedent setting 
Proponent credibility 

- Native grass lands and environmental easements 
The amendments to the projects 
Carbon tax 

Harry Welsch spoke to the following points: 
The credibility of proponents 
His past relationship with a wind farm developer 

Bruce Mowatt spoke to the following points: 
Proposed transmission lines 
The lack of credibility of the AESO 
Wildlife , with regards to past wind farms 
Environment 

The MD bylaws were explained. Currently, there are no provisions regarding the protection of 
native grass land and wildlife within the Land Use Bylaw. These fall under other governing 
bodies. 

Bill Newton spoke again at this time: 
Spoke to the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan 
Does this project align with the plan? 

Phil Burpee spoke to the following points: 
- Native prairie grass land is no longer appropriate location to place these projects 

This perhaps should be amended within the regulations for the MD 
This should be part of MPC deliberations 



ENCLOSURE No. 2 

Bruce Mowatt spoke again at this time: 
- Mentioned the AUC letter to Windy Point 

Mr. Milligan advised the audience that, should they have submiss ions for the MPC, please 
submit them prior to meeting, to be included in the MPC package. 

As no further questions or comments were forthcoming, the meeting was adjourned at 8: 13 pm . 



ENCLOSURE No. 2 

In response to the public notice requesting input for the proposed Windy Point Wind Farm, held 

at MD Council Chambers. October 2. 20 18, please accept my submission as follows: 

My name is Kathy Welsch. My family is one of the adjacent land owners to this proposed 

project. I am here to state my objections to the proj ect as a whole and spec ificall y to the siting of 

the towers. 

I'm go ing to start by sayi ng "Where do I start?" 

At one of the earli er open houses for thi s proposed project, we asked Stuart Duncan and Boralex 

representati ves to confirm if we would be able to see any of the towers from this project from our 

home. Yes or no answer. Need less to say, that question was danced around and we never did 

receive a solid answer, only a "quite sure you won't see it" from Mr. Duncan. We also asked Mr. 

Duncan if they would be using the road ri ght outside our home during the construction stage. He 

confirmed that the proponent would be building their own roads fo r the construction. 

At the end of July 2018 we received notice of the proposed new turbines and revised layout of 12 

turbines . After reviewing the information , we sent an email to Mark Stachiw of A WE and 

Alistair Howard of Boralex asking for confirmation that we would not see proposed turbines T6 

and T7 from our home. Since our home is right adjacent to the project, all we wanted was a yes 

or no answer to a question we felt we had a right to ask. Yes or no answer. They responded that 

they could not provide us with any guarantee that a turbine or part of a turbine would be visible 

from our home. What a shock to see a picture from Boralex's Visual Impact Assessment 

showing the view from our house looking east with numerous turbines, one just over one 

thousand meters away, superimposed on the nati ve grassland with probably 85% of a turbine in 

plain view from our home. Would you want that towering over your home for the rest of your 

life? Would you? Mark or Alistair would not answer our visibility question sent to them via 

email but just days later we see this picture in their visual impact report . They clearly did not 

want to answer the question. I don't have time for games. We spend the majority of our day 

outside. We're not cocooned inside our home with the drapes closed. We are out on the land . 

The thought of having those machines high up on the hill top on native grassland contaminating 

the viewscape is quite frankly dreadful. 

In our emai l. we also asked Mr. Stachiw and Mr. Howard if the road outside our home would be 

used during construction. Contradicting Mr. Duncan again, their response was that yes. it would 

be used during construction and for maintenance thereafter. rvly suggesti on is that i!'t he p1\1jcct 

de111a nds a road - then huild it\\ ithi11 the rrnjec t ,ire:i \\ ith the projec t landm\ ners. Wh: shuuld 

\\e have to sm:rilicc our quality or life for this project'.' 

111 all my reading l vvas unable tt) !ind a map shl,\\ illg the sites \,·here data \\·:.is wlkcted llir the 

nuise munitorinl,'. sun·c:-. F:,.; ccrt !'or l\.lr . l iclk's residence. 11tl mcnt il,n \ \JS mmk as to c.xaclly 

\\here the data \\H S colk·c tcd frn111 . lhe cnrnr:rn : Juing tlK· data collcctio11 ri:poncd that they 

1 



ENCLOSURE No'. .. 2 

performed rt site visit tu gather nmhienl noise I11L'asu1-crncnts. But which sit..' s or rcsidrnces did 

they \ isit'.' /\II sitc<.1 Just a fr\\.·! This i11l(mn.ll i1)11 is nol cb1rly stilted . I do know of at least 

t\\l) rcccpt()r sill's where !here w,i s ne\·er a monitnring de\ ice at the rcsidcncL'. Docs thi s not 

~11Tcct till' rL'liability or the d:.it a'_l Would :<HI Wclllt to ha\l: to lisll'n tl) the dru111111in g noi se or a 

\\ind turbine t'i.ir the rest ot'ynur life'? Would :<Ht '.' 

In its Jocument d:.ited NO\ ernber 1-L 2016. i\ lhL' rta Lm·ironment & Parks - \\' ildlik 

I\fanagcment states. and I quote: "Alberta I :m in1n111ent and Parks - Wild Ii t'e fvlanagement has 

determi ned the Windy Poi nt \Vind l·m111 as propnsed. based 011 updated wildl ik assessment data 

provided hy the propo11c11t. poses :1 hi gh, unmitig:1tcd ri sk tn \\ildlife ,mu wildlilc habitat". End 

nt' 4ul1tc. Page 2 of that same report states. and I quote: ";\l :P- \\.f\·1 identified the potential 

ncg,niw effects nr siting \\ ind cncrg) l:.1cilitics in a1-c,1s of nati \' L' grasslands on wildlife . in 

pmticubr on species at risk . ,-\EP-W i\:1 rcrn rn 1nends siting the ,,incl energy facility and 

associ:.ited infn.1structmc on cultivated or llther rrcviousl:,' di sturbed lands to signilicantly reduce 

most ol'the negative elfcL·ts on wi ldlilL' habit:.it." hid orquotL' . I think nwst. i!'nut ::i ll of us can 

cka rly SL'L' and :.igrcc with the ll1gi c in that. Lth ic,111:, . it \\ottld he the right th ing ll) do . 

1\ l:1 1 has stated tlrnt thi s project has hL' l:11 rrefcrrntially sit ed 1111 n:1tivc grassland. 111 fact. ten or 
the twelve prnpused turbines arc 011 natiw prniriL' grassland\\ ith 11 km l)1° rnc1ds required for 

rn nstrnct iDn and nw int~1i11ing thL' tttrhi11cs. 1\ 11:- di sturha nce to th is uniqt1L' nati \·e grassland 
slwu!J not be up for dchatc . 111 the dl1 L'lll111.?11t !'rom Windy Point tn the !\lJC Supplcrncntal 

RcsponsL' to Jnfri rm ation Request ;o _ 3. page<>. there are (\\·o turbin.:-s (l6 & T7) si ted on bnd 

,, ith high fcsrne coH·r bd\\·ccn 70°-o a11 J 80%. Th~11 is un iqu.:-. The proponent justilies siting 

tll \\ L'rs \111 11L1ti, e gr:.1ssL111d hy sa :-·ing quote: ''the project is sited\\ ithin close proxi mi ty to 

higlm ay 785 and SL' \·eral existing wind farm s. thereb:- red ucing the project 's polL'ntial to increase 

fr:.1gnw11tatiLrn otintacl ureas u!' nati\e grass land:,; ." l .nd quote. That is one so rry _justiticc1tion for 

frag menting nat iYe grass lc111J even rnnrL' than it already is. It i:-- extremely negli ge nt and 

Jisrt>spt'ctl"ul tu a un ique sensiti\e L·coh>gical lcaturc in th is :tl'L':.l. 

,,\l :P :,;tatcd th at a Pra irie h1lcon Nc:-t. \\h ich is a S1K·cies at Ri sk. has been located \\·ithin the 

sL· tback and did not meet the intL·nt or the A l.Y-\\\1 pl1licy and reco111mcndatio11s. lhrn cm1 the 

propunL'nt o,t'rlook this -;iting litilll rL' ·l 
Al·:P als() forcsL·c:,; that thi:-- rrl1_jcct ,, ill n.:s ull in hi gh to e\tr-:n1cl: high hat :rnd bi rd t11l)t"t ~1 litiL's. 

On Nm ember JO. 20 17 .:\U1 reported to the ;\l .l C rL'g~ml ing this project s reassessment. ;\ t'ter 
readi ng. the re1w rt it is hlatan tly evident ,1gai11 anJ ag,1i11 that muncrous policies. issues. Cl\l1Ccrns 
and rcc(11111ncndations rn,m ALP lut\ L' not hern takL·11 :--e riousl: hy lhL' proponent since the ~O 16 
re \ it'w. The propnnt'nt usccl 11u11-con1111i ttnl knns \\ hen gi, ing dct~1i b on ho\\ they\\ (Hild deal 

\,ith ,,il<llifc mitig.1ti 1111 {ie. 111 ilig,1tion ac ti nns will be per t'on11cJ "tn the exten t p\lssibk". '\\licrc: 

practica l", "\, here kasihlc" .) 13ut gave nu inJication huw the miti ga tion \\\Hild be appli ed or 
implemented . In matl) cases. cuntrudiL"tory stat,·1m· 111 s indicalL'd that mitigatiou \\(Hild not e\cn 
bL· impkrnt·nted . .,\l sn m1teJ \\,lS that the prop\l11e11t had h.:-cn c,tlrnlating ,,ildli l'e seth::icks 

2 



ENCLOSURE No. 2 

incorrectly in some cases. This rneasun:rncnt is industry st::rnd:.ird :.icniss Alberta . These 

miscalculations may result in rrnjcct infrastrui..: ture bei ng rn)poscd ,v ithin seth:.ick s \Vhich could 

arkct the nests of prairie !"akons. t'crru gi nous lrnwks. rl'd-U1 ikd h,1,\k s. S,,,1 in:--on's ha\\ks and 

slrnrp-taikd grouse lcks :.i nd coulccs and, alleys. 

,:\bo idcnt ilied was that the pwponent 's de finitinn or grass land diJ not agree with the clelinition 

iJL'ntilicd by ,:\EP. Then.:f'ore . thc rl.? 11t1tcntially cnuld be more infrastructure sitcJ on true 

grassland over and :.ihu,·l, th:.it ,d1ich has al rcad:· hc1..'n no ted in the ir submiss ion . 

The propl)ncnt had gin:n their Wildlife ivlonitor !K'lipk authl)rit)• to re,ise setback size. shape 

and duration \\·ithout any co11sullation \\ith 1\FP. l\·1od ifi cations h:.ised solely on the op ini on of 
the Wildlili: l\-lonitor basic:.ill y 1-c1110\.es any sort 01· l.llllllnit111cnt from the prnponent Ill miti gate 

the irnp,ict thi s project ,,ill ha,·c ()11 existing \,.ildl ik. I could keep go ing on highlighting the 

sho rt foils that ALP pointed out in thi s report. 1 ",Hild rcwmrncnd that till' \1J>C wkc time to 

give it a good read if you haven 't already donl' so. It'll scmc )OU. 

Tn re spond to these concerns. I kmmern 1-:m·irochcm prepared .-\ppcndix A-5 Respnnsc to the 

AEP Detailed Rc,·icw with Revised 1\.·1itigation ;-..-]casures. It t<H)k 62 pages for the proponent to 

respond to the 175 issues that AEP identified. 175 issues . That's alot of issues! Readi ng the 

repl)rt. I got the feeling that the proponent wrote \\ h:.it AEP wanted to hear. 

On p:.ig.L' 4. number l 0. I quote: "The propnncnt recugni zes tl rnt temporary \\\)rkspacc ror turbine 

Ctmstruct ion lc.)r eighl or the turbines ,, ill be located i11 nati ve grassland. and Ct)nlirms th :.i t :.ill 

temporary ,,ork spacc will be reclaimed fr, IIO\-ving com pkt ion of' construction ." End of quotl' . 

Eight 0L1 possible twch·c turhinL's require tcmpor:.ir~ \\lit-k sp:.ice on natiVt' grassland anJ ior 

,\.ithin spcl'ies specific sdhacks. I lo\\ success ful lrn vc any attetnph hcen to rccbim nati, e 

grassland in dry\\ ind) :.ireas'? The int roduct ion ol' inv:.is ivc spccil'S is, in my guess, highly 

probable. 

Page 5. number U - llic response to marki ng \.,ildl ik lc<, turcs and setbacks \\:ls that all site staff 

v,ould rcc1.?i vc ern·irn11rnc11tal training prior to starti11g ,vork . Page (i notes that Opcr:.itions 

personnel will receive ~ 'ildlilc ,\,,:.irct11..'ss trnin ing so that they can assess and identify 

behaviours. I thought wildlifo biologi sts had to study thi s frir years to be ahk to pick up l1n the 

nuances of nnirnal and bi rd bdwviuur . The proroncnt originally " antcJ the post constructi on 

mortalit y searches nfbirds and hats to be conducted hy an experienced \\ilctli!'c bio logist \\ho 

,rnuld then do on-the-job training of his/her en.: \, . One wuuld hope that tlii s important _jub would 
b(' :.issigncd to trained rersonnl'I, rwt inexperienced un trained pl'.tlpk. 

In the JXl'Yious three submissi tin s lo Al ·. P by the prupt)ncnt. key wilJlifr habitms haJ bel'n 

excluded in sit ing the turbines. That shl1\\S that the proponrnt lws nn rcspl'C t for the \\ildl ik 

setbacks, timing restrictions and spring. :.ind fall bird migrations . I lo\\ can one prepare an 

applic ,1tior1 and not idcntiry thl· sensitive ar<.>as and \\ildlif'e \\'hi ch ,,ill be affected during 

construct ion :.ind thrtH1ghou t the lilc or the projcct'.1 Is that ,wt t1ne ()f the nwst ob\ious issues ·: 

3 



ENCLOSURE No: ·2 

\\'hen no mention is made to the impact L)11 hnuse: /1H:sts/dcns or lcks during rnnstruction. 1 

\\t)u !J be ,cry concerned about their true C()l11Jnitmcnt to wildlil'e mitigation ,rnd the prcsen atinn 

of our native grasslands. 

·fo me. their responses sccmcJ \() be \\Tittcn with the tnne th:.it the proponent is <i11ly pacifying 

;\! ·:P's L·onccrns. /\l ~P repeated numerous times in its report that: "ddaib an: lacking or are 

asslH:iakd ,,ith notH.:0111111ito.l tl'rrns". "lirm cnmmitrnen\ s arc needed". "no clear mitigation has 

lwen idcntilied". ''inconsi stent statements arc rnalk throughout this plan'' . 0111..· stakment that 

was rcpcateJ numerous times by ALP sums up the ir percei ved frustration : ()UL)tc "1\EP requires 

propnnents to clearly commit to abiding by standards to miti gation identified by :'\FP p<)licy. 

Where alternati\'l.: mitigat ions arc proposed the y arc to he specilic t\l a locatiL111, provide the 

Jetails of the mitigation . CLlmrnit tn implementing this mitigation anJ haw clear 
rational/justilication. The propL1nL·nt lrns nnt pni, iLkJ this. This is urn1cceptahk and docs not 

al IL)\\ i\l :P to conduct a risk assrssmL·11t." End ur quote . 

I h1..· Jata 011 flight bcha, iour l)t' hirJs \\as n:asscssL'd by l'vlcl'allum Lnvironmcntal. who nt)tcJ 

concern that their ohscn·utions \\'ere unly made Juring 111igratl11-y periods. Th~ir report in no way 

rclkctL·J the: flight behaviour nt' hirds during hrecJ ing scasl111 when man y species tK-rform flight 

Ji splays. And their L)bser\'ations in no wa1 rrprL'SL'ntcd a con'>iSt<.:nt pattern or b1..·h:.1,·iour or hird 

!light charnrtcri stics. On a saJ no te . I U0% of the golden raglcs and the sharp wikcl grnusc 

l)bserh·d fle\.\ \\ it hi n the rnlLlr sweep :1rea. 

In the !Vlarch 9. ~OJ 8 Devdopmcnt Permit ;\111cnd1rn:nL Application the propo111..·nt says that ii' 

shado,v or !licker from a turbine is an issue at) our home. then they woulJ mitigate the problem 

bJ discussing with the a!'kctcd lllH111..'L1\\11er the ide;.i or planting Yegetation or inst;illing blinds on 

the house . J'hat 's a most generous offer. I !Js the prnponcnt noticed that not nwny trees grow 

,m1und hen:? If there is l1ickcr or sh;idowing. putting. up a re,,. trees is 1101 going tn make ;.in i,lta 

L1f differcncl' . With wrnputer modeling nnJ teclrnolLlg_y. surd) the proplinent shnulJ be able tn 

nhs,1lu tely iJentiry a problem hefl.lrc Cl)l1Struc tion ,111d :-. ite the olknding turbines elsewhere. l-\1r 

those \\ho arc outside ror the majority Pr the Ja~· und ha\·i11g 111 Jcal \\ith shadO\\·ing. flicker o.nd 

associated turbine 11ois1..· J,1) after Ja~·- it could hrL·orne a health issu1..'. I lopc!'ully the proponent 

has 11lan11cJ for th:.it. According to~ uur ShndLl\\ Flicker \ -fop. my n:sidcnce is rc:il close tu the 
~O hour/y1..·ar minimum hliundary and your chart sho\, s a \\orst ca:-;e scenario of 57 hours rcr 
:car or flicker . Dues this mean I get ne,\ blinds'.' Sharp-tailed gwusc arc a grounJ nesting hird 

on native grasslanck Shadow llickering negatiwly ul'tects them in that thry think they arc under 
attack by a predator. J\s c;,.;pcctcd, they soon lcaVL' the unsccurc area . 

Dri, ing through this beautiful f\:11) l)t' :,;outhwes\ 1\lbcrta it is r~1thcr apparent that this division is 

tl1l' ~:.icrilic ial lamb !'or\\ inJ cn1..·rgy pwjcds. l undcr~tand that th1..· i\•11) councillors arc lonking at 
anJ \\1..'koming any anJ ,ill potcnti:il sources or ta:-;ablc rcvrnul'. But don't let thL· dol lars blind 
)()LI !'n1111 see ing J bigger picture. ()utility or lilL' is being SC\Crcl) sacrificed. A number o!'you 
councillors hmc not kid to truly deal\\ ith thi s issue in your 0,,11 backyard . t,ut this wlwk \11) 

4 

• 



ENCLOSURE No. 2 

is your backyard. (\)uncillL)f"S - thi11h. ahLHtt it. If this project \\:JS prnpl)SL'd fix :,-our di\ision. 

hO\\ \\Ould yc1ur rn ters react '.1 H<1\\ \\(1uld ynu Jk'rson~1 lly frel ') \Veil. :is \\e sa,\ frc1 m the 

pic tures. it's in my hsck yard. \\'h) shl1 uld my qualit_\ ,)f life suffer'1 

...\ number ,)f the landom1ers benetitting. from thi .;; projec t :md C't her 1)µe rat ing \\·ind pro_iects are 

note\ en residents on the land. For those absentee bndom1crs. their quality of life \\"ill not suffer 
<) ne bit. 

\\'e han~ seen t\\() \\ind turl ines start on tire O\ er the last fe\,. years . . .\ccording. tn the current 

\If) by-la,,. all firefighting. costs \\ill he the respL)n,ibi lity of the lando\\11er \\·here the fire 

ciccurred. It's nC\ t :1 matter of ''it". it's a rn:itter L)f '\\ hen". \!::nin· g.rassbnd tires :ire eas ily 

fuel led and harder tn tight. 

T,,·o qucsti c1 ns. I) v-. ·1w \\ L1 Uld be enforci ng. the rnit ig.a ti 0n agreed to . the setbacks. the re<;trictect 

:icti\ity peri nc!s. retention c1 nct re,·k ,, c, r ,, il dlife d:ita during and afte r construction? 

~) The pn1 ponent's applicati on is for :ippro'-·al of I~ 1urbines. yet the Jll)i<;e assessme nt and Yisua l 

impact assessment consider 1-+ turbi nes in their report. The add itional turbines are \ . 1] and\ ' 14. 

\\ .hat does thi s 111ean° 

\\ 'hat I'\ e le:i rned from dning." littl e hit of rL' ,1 clin g. and rhe fe\\ foce to face and e111ail dealings 

\\e\e pers,1nally had \\ith the pwponen1. i" thc1t they \\ill t<?II y,) U \\hat :-- 011 \\ant tl1 he;wor_iust 

a, oi d the question alt,1gethcr. I don 't feel confident that they\\ ill fol io\\ th n) ug.h nn a num ber Clf 

111i tigati011 i"'-lle, . \\ 'hen \ FP p0ints ()lll 17~ ic; sue" f,::i r a I: turbine prnjec t. that shCluld thn)\\ up 
c1 fe \\ red fl ag.'- . Hern· confident ,, nul d :'L) ll he\\ ith 1hi s de,el oper c0nstnicting this\ isuc1I 
111('\nstrosit) al l 1he \\·hile respecting .;;peciec; ;i t ri ,;l,,:_ nati\ e fe<;cue grc1sc;Jands c1nd qu:ility 0f life 

fi.)r the future genernti ons0 Once thi " cbnrnge h:i-: been dl)Jle. ) ou can't u11 d(1 it. . .\ re a re,,. ta\ 

lk1 ll ars from this projec t \\ nrth the ru ina tio n nf\,hat makes thi s \If) such a beaurifltl. special 
place to Ii, e•) 

It 's a shame rhnt sP111e clecisi ons c1re made under 1lun1\~scent lights \\hen they shnuld be made out 

under the blue sky . f' o11111ll)ll sense needs tn pre\ :iii here. Keep the turbines nff nf hill tops. D<, 
I]l)t disturb natin· grnssla ncl s Respect aninl:Jls. bird, ci ml \\ :lier. 

Fina lly. \\ hen is e11<)t1g.h enoug1i ·1 ·.1 

Respectful ly q 1bmitted. 

1<.::11lw Welsch 

5 



BORI\LEX 
ENCLOSURE No. 3 

" -~ Alberta Wind 
~I~ Energy Corporation 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. - Suite 1320, 396-11 ~ Ave. SW - Calgary, AB, T2R 0C5 

November 1, 2018 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek 

Municipal Planning Committee 

Attn: Mr. Roland Milligan, Development Officer 

Administration Office 

M.D. of Pincher Creek #9 

P.O. Box 279 

Pincher Creek, Alberta, TOK lW0 

RE: Response to stakeholder submissions provided to the Municipal Planning Committee concerning 

the Windy Point Wind Farm Development Permit Application (Development Permit Nos. 2018-67 to 

2018-74). 

Dear Members of the Municipal Planning Commission : 

Windy Point Wind Park Ltd . (the "Applicant" or "WPWP" ), a joint venture between Bora lex Inc. and Alberta 
Wind Energy Corporation, has filed an application with the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
("MDPC" ) Municipal Planning Committee ("MPC"), pu rsuant to Section 22.4 Land Use By-Law No. 1140-
08 ("LUB"), for Development Permit Nos. 2018-67 to 2018-74 for the Windy Point Wind Park (the 
"Project") . 

The Project was approved on November 10, 2011 by the MPC under development permits DP2011-40 to 
DP2011-49. Since that time, the Project has been amended, which includes the following changes : 

• Reducing the number of WECS locations from twenty-one to twelve and amending the location 

of the twelve locations; 

• altering the Project site boundaries to reflect changes in land control; 

• amending the nominal capacity of the Project from 63 MW to 50.4 MW and; 

• revising the make and model ofthe WECS. 

On October 2, 2018, the MPC held a public meeting for the Project at the MDPC Council Chambers. During, 
and subsequent to, the public meeting, several stakeholders voiced questions and concerns regarding the 
Project. This letter intends to address the main concerns stemming from the public meeting and 
associated letters provided by stakeholders to the MPC. 

Each major question or topic of concern will be stated, followed by a response by WPWP. 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Fa rm November 1, 2018 

1. Concern: Visual impact of Turbines 6 & 7 from the Welsch res idence1. 

Response: WPWP completed a visual impact assessment study, which included photo montages from 
residences surrounding the Project. Photo montages are used to create a visual demonstration of 
how the Project and surrounding area will look once built. Unfortunately, on August 30, 2017, our 
photographer was not permitted by Mr. Jim Welsch to enter his property to ta ke the required 
photographs needed to develop a photo montage, and therefo re one could not be completed from 

the J&K Welsch residence's view-scape. We therefore cannot provide any guarantees that a turb ine 
or part of a turbine will or will not be visible from the J&K Weslch . 

Photographs were, however, taken from the junction of Range Rd 293 and Township Rd 80 and 
indicated as Receptor G (J. Welsch) in the visual assessment2 as this was the closest photograph and 
most representative location to the residence from which the photographer felt comfortable taking. 
This location, however, may or may not reflect the actual visual impact from the J&K Welsch 
residence. View-scapes from every residence surrounding the Project are required for the 

development permit application package. 

2. Concern: The Applicant will be using local roads (Range Rd 292A and Township Rd 80/ A) for 
construction and maintenance3

• 

Response: Turbines T-6 and T-7 will be reached using public municipal roads via Range Road 80 for 
construction and maintenance. However, Range Road 80 will not be the primary access point to the 
Project and will only be temporarily used during construction and for the occasional ma intenance 
requirements during operation. 

3. Concern: Unclear where and how sound monitoring data was collected4
• 

Response: In-situ sound monitoring is not a requ irement for Noise Impact Assessments ("NIAs" ). 

Instead, various inputs are used to create a computer model for the prediction of potential sound 
impacts to receptors (dwellings) surrounding the Project. This approach is consistent with the Alberta 
Utility Commission ("AUC" ) Rule 012, which regulates sound control from facilities . WPWP did, 
however, conduct in-situ sound measurements near the Project to determine if the ambient sound 

levels at certain receptors is higher than the ambient sound level prescribed in AUC Rule 012. Sound 
measurement collection and analysis respected AUC Rule 012. 

Note the AUC may require WPWP to conduct post -construction sound monitoring once the Project is 
in operation . 

1 Reference: Ms. Kathy Welsch letter submitted to MDPC Municipal Planning Commission, dated October 2, 2018. page 1. 
2 Windy Point Wind Farm Visual Impact Assessment, pag~ 14, Section 3.2. 
3 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 1. 
4 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 2. 

2j Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

4. Concern: The Applicant siting the wind farm on native grassland5
• 

Response: WPWP strongly disagrees with many of the assertions made in the Alberta Environment 
and Parks ("AEP") Referral Report and our position has been well documented with the AUC. 

Pertaining to native grasslands, in 2011 WPWP received a referral report 's ign-off' from Alberta 
Sustainable Resource Development (ASRD )6, the predecessor agency to AEP, for the original twenty
one turbine layout, of which fifteen turbines were situated on native grassland. The AUC 
subsequently approved the twenty-one turbine layout in 20127

, indicating that " In making its decision 
the Commission [also] considered Windy Point's commitments to minimizing distu rbance of native 
grasslands, implement a comprehensive reclamation strategy and to restore fescue grasslands."8 

WPWP has since reduced the total number of turbines at the Project from twenty-one9 to twelve10
, 

resulting in a reduction of the discrete number of turbines on native prairie from fifteen to eight. The 
total land footprint during construction in native grassland has been reduced from 53.20 ha in the 
2011 layout to 25.46 ha in the 2018 amended layout, and the footprint in native grassland du ri ng 
operations has been reduced from 7.18 ha in the 2011 layout to 4.01 ha in the 2018 amended layout. 
Therefore, WPWP strongly asserts that the Project has been significantly modified, resulting in a 
marked reduction in the surface area impacts with respect to wildlife and wildlife habitat, including 
native grassland. 

5. Concern: Project is located within the AEP required setbacks of the Prairie Falcon Nest11
. 

Response: WPWP recognizes the sensitive nature of the pra irie falcon nest and has amended the 
Project turbine layout to reduce the number of turbines located within the setback from three in the 
2011 approved layout12 to zero in the 2018 amended layout. An underground collector line will be 
installed within 750m of the 1000m prairie falcon nest setback (PRFA) and the proposed Boulder Run 
Substation13 (the "Substation" ) will be situated approximately 850m from the nest. 

As discussed with AEP, the proposed Substation is situated in the only technically feasible and logical 
location: adjacent to an existing substation14 in a previously disturbed area that avoids the need for a 
four-point connection on transmission line 893L, which is prohibited by the Alberta Electric System 
Operator. WPWP strongly contends that the currently proposed Substation location results in the 
lowest overall environmental footprint . Furthermore, WPWP has committed to adhering to wildlife 
timing restrictions during construction and operation as recommended by AEP and WPWP has agreed 
to employing an Experienced Wildlife Biologist ("EWB" ) for wildlife monitoring during construction 

5 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 2, Mr. Phil Burpee letter submission to MDPC Municipal Planning Commission, dated 
October 8, 2018, page 2 and Livingstone Landowners' Group letter submission to MDPC Municipal Planning Commission, dated 
October 10, 2018, page 2. 
6 AUC Exhibit No. 0024.00.AWEC-1371. 
7 AU C Decision No. 2012-205, July 31, 2012. 
8 Ibid . p. 7. 
9 As proposed in the 2011 approved turbine layout. 
10 As proposed in the amended 2018 turbine layout provided to the MPC on March 9, 2018. 
11 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 2. 
12 Turbine layout as approved by the AUC in Decision No. 2012-205, July 31, 2012. 
13 The Boulder Run Substation S501 will service the Project. 
14 Substat ion Windy Point 112S (servicing the Old man 2 Wind Farm) . 

3I Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

that complies with AEP policy. WPWP has also committed to implementing a post-construction 
monitoring and mitigation plan that complies with AEP policy. 

6. Concern: AEP foresees high bat and bird mortalities15
. 

Response: WPWP has proposed a post-construction monitoring and mitigation plan for birds and bats 
that aligns with AEP policy and includes: monitoring for a minimum of three years, between March p t 
and October 30th

; surveying for mortality of birds and bats, including searcher efficiency and 
scavenger trials; completing breeding bird surveys, raptor nest surveys, and sharp-tailed grouse lek 
surveys; repeating acoustic bat monitoring; and including raptor productivity surveys at the prairie 
falcon and ferruginous hawk nests. 

WPWP is committed to implementing a robust adaptive management plan during operation of the 
Project that includes: following the consultation threshold levels in place at the time; consulting with 
AEP prior to implementing any adaptive mitigation strategies; and implementing operational 
mitigations that include but are not limited to altering cut-in speeds, feathering turbine blades, 
periodic turbine shut-down (i.e., at night during bat migration periods), and alternative acceptable 
mitigation that is deemed appropriate based upon the site-specific circumstances following 
consultation with AEP. The post-construction monitoring and mitigation plan has been thoroughly 
discussed and documented with AEP. 

7. Concern: The Applicant not taking AEP concerns and reco mmendations seriously while also using non
committal language to address wildlife mitigation.16 

Response: The use of qualified statements such as "to the extent possible", "where practical", "where 
possible", "as necessary" and "where feasible" has been typical practice in the industry for years and 
has been used extensively in the past on environmental evaluations provided to AEP for other 
projects. However, WPWP appreciates the AEP's current viewpoint on this issue and has removed all 
ambiguous terms in the revised documents provided to AEP, thereby confirming WPWP's 
commitment to the statements made in the Environmental Evaluation and associated documents. 

8. Concern: The Applicant has been calculating wildlife setbacks incorrectly.17 

Response: WPWP disagrees with AEP on this matter. Wildlife feature setbacks were correctly 
calculated, as were the distances from Project infrastructure and the methodology was double 
checked by WPWP's consultants. The method used to determine setback distances is as follows: 
Wildlife features were collected as UTM locations. Setbacks as per the Directive were applied to each 
feature. Where infrastructure intersections with the wildlife feature setbacks were identified, the 
distance between the edge of the infrastructure and the edge of wildlife feature were measured. For 
turbines, blade tip length was calculated from the centre-point of the WTG. If the blade-tip intersected 
a wildlife feature setback, the closest distance to the edge of the wildlife feature from the edge of the 
blade-tip was provided. 

15 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 2. 
16 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 2. 
17 Ibid . page 3. 

41 Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

9. Concern: Reclamation of native grassland is not possible. 18 

Response: WPWP engaged Tannas Conservation Services (TCS), who are at the forefront of grassland 
conservation and reclamation methodologies, to prepare a reclamation plan that includes recovery 
of native grasslands. TCS has provided WPWP with an industry leading reclamation strategy that was 
successful at other facilities and sites. A copy of the reclamat ion strategy has been provided to the 
AUC for their review19

. 

10. Concern: Key Wildlife habitats were excluded in the siting of turbine locations. Proponent failed to 
identify sensitive areas and wildlife which will be affected during construction and throughout the life 
of the project. Proponent has no respect for the w ildlife setbacks, timing restrictions and spring and 
fall bird migrations.20 

Response: WPWP strongly disagrees with the assertion that it has "no respect for the w ildlife 
setbacks, timing restrictions and spring and fall bird migrations" 21

. WPWP has made clear 
commitments and has done everything requested by AEP, including, among other things, conducting 
additional environmental studies in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018, relocating and reducing the number 
of turbine locations and associated infrastructure to avoid w ildlife setbacks and reduce impacts to 
wildlife habitat and native grasslands22

, committing to an industry leading reclamation program23 to 
address impacts to native grasslands, and implementing a comprehensive Post-construction 
Monitoring and Mitigation Plan24

, including a three year monitoring program for potential bat and 
bird fatalities. 

Encroachment on wildlife setbacks have been drastically reduced from the previously approved 
turb ine layout with the adoption of the 2018 amended turbine layout. Wildlife encroachments are 
now limited to a 136-metre encroachment by an underground collector line and access road on a 500 
metre Sharp-tailed grouse lek setback (STGR04), and the two encroachments on the Prairie Falcon 
nest setback (PRFA) described in Response #525

. 

11. Concern: No mention is made to the impact on houses/nests/dens or leks during construction. 26 

Response: WPWP has made clear commitments in the Project Construction and Operation M itigation 
Plan27 pertaining to wildlife setbacks and timing restrictions during construction . 

12. Concern: Shadow flicker; planting vegetation or installing blinds at affected residences will not suffice. 
Effects of shadow flicker on sharp-tail grouse.28 

18 Ibid . page 3. 
19 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _X0038 (Appendix D - Reclamation St rategy). 
20 Reference: M s. Kathy Welsch letter, page 3 and Livingstone La ndowners' Group letter, page 2. 
21Reference: M s. Kathy Welsch letter, page 3. 
22 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _xo120. 
23 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _X0038 (Append ix D - Reclamation St rategy) . 
24 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _X0122. 
25 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _X0121. 
26 Reference : Ms. Kat hy Welsch letter, page 4. 
27 AUC Exhibit No. 23377 _X0123. 
28 Reference: Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 4. 

5I Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

Response: At this time Alberta has no regulations regarding shadow flicker from wind power facilit ies. 
Despite the lack of regulation, WPWP has agreed to discuss the issue with affected homeowners to 
find solutions to lessen the impacts of shadow fl icker. Mitigation can include the installat ion of 
physical barriers. 

Similarly, as previously mentioned, the current proposed turbine layout respects the AEP 
recommended 500m setback from sharp-tail grouse leks and there is no Alberta regulation specifically 
addressing the effects of shadow flicker on wildlife. 

13. Concern: Fires that may result from the wind farm .29 

Response: The incidence of a fire caused by a wind turbine is extremely rare30
. Nevertheless, WPWP 

will implement a comprehensive Emergency Prepa redness Plan and Wildfire Prepa redness Plan for 
the Project prior to construction activity commencement, as it has done with other projects . Bora lex 
has a long history of constructing and operating wind farms with Emergency Preparedness Plans and 
Wildfire Preparedness Plans in place. Examples of these plans are available for MPC review upon 
request. Furthermore, insurance will be in place to cover expenses related to any fi refighting costs 
conducted on Projects lands resulting from a fire caused by the Project. 

14. Concern: Who would be enforcing the mitigation agreed to, the setbacks, the restricted activity 
periods, retention and review of wildlife data during and after construction. 31 

Response: Wildlife monitoring will be performed by an Experienced Wildlife Biologist ("EWB" ) as 
defined by AEP's Wildlife Directive. Enforcement of wildlife mitigation, setbacks, data review and 
restricted activity periods falls within AEP's purview. 

15. Concern: The proponent's application is for 12 turbines, the noise assessment and visual assessment 
considers 14 turbines.32 

Response: Turbines V13 and V14 have been removed from the turbine layout provided to the MPC. 
WPWP is currently completing an updated Noise Impact Assessment (NIA) that considers the reduced 
number of turbines from fourteen to twelve. WPWP had been waiting for the results of the AUC's 
"technical meeting" process concern ing cumulative noise impacts, which concluded in September 
2018, before updating the NIA. Since a Ruling33 from the technical meeting has been issued by the 
AUC, the updated NIA will consider the Ruling and w ill be subm itted to the AUC before the end of the 
year. 

Because of the reduction of the number of turbines from fourteen to twelve, it is expected the 
updated NIA will result in a lower overall sound level for the Project than was reported in the NIA 
provided to the MPC. The reduction of the number of turbines will also result in a lower overall visual 
impact. WPWP will provide the updated NIA to the MPC once available. 

29 Ibid . page 5. 
30 Accord ing to a G-Cube Underwriting Ltd. study from 2015, there is approximately a 1:6000 chance of a t urbine fire at any 
given installation per year. http://www.gcube-insurance.com/reports/ towering-inferno/ 
31 Reference : Ms. Kathy Welsch letter, page 5. 
32 Ibid. page 5. 
33 AUC Filing No. 23377 _F0057. 

6I Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

16. Concern: Cumulative impact from all wind projects in the area 34
. 

Response: The AUC recently ruled on a "technical meeting" process, which included the topic of 
cumulative impacts of concentrated wind farm developments. As a result of the technical meeting, 
the AUC issued a Ruling35, which is available on the AUC website. WPWP will act in accordance with 

the Ruling. 

17. Concern: Does_ the Project coincide with the Saskatchewan Regional Plan.36 

Response: The Project is located within the area identified in the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan 
("SSRP") (Government of Alberta, February 2017) . SSRP object ives include that "opportunities for the 
responsible development of the region's renewable energy industry are maintained" and that intact 
grassland habitats are sustained (SSRP 2014-2024) . Guidelines and conditions outlined in the SSRP 
apply to the Project, and WPWP confirms the amendments being made to the Project and reclamation 
planning reduces fragmentation to grassland. The Project is not located in conservation areas or 
provincial recreation areas identified in the SSRP. 

18. Concern: Impacts of night-time tower lighting.37 

Response: All wind projects in Canada must comply with Standard 621 - Obstruction Marking and 
Lighting of the Canadian Aviation Regulations (CARs) 2017-3, and a lighting scheme authorization from 
Transport Canada must be obtained prior to the start of construction. The implementation of 
mitigation measures to minimize lighting impacts, such as the use of light dimming, shading 
technologies or aircraft radar detection may be possible but must first be approved on a case-by-case 
basis by Transport Canada, who ultimately has the final say in the lighting layout and technology used. 
The lighting technology must be suitable for the site conditions considering weather and topographic 
constraints, and be permitted by insurance companies. 

WPWP understands stakeholder concerns regarding the negative effects of turbine lighting in the 
Pincher Creek area and commits to explore lighting impact reduction technologies for the Project, in 
coordination with Transport Canada. 

19. Concern: The Project contributes to pressure for new transmission infrastructure38
. 

Response: Current transmission capacity in the Pincher Creek area is sufficient for interconnection of 
the Project. The Project is currently not reliant on new transmission expansion. 

A short 90-metre tap line will be required to connect the Project Substation to transmission line 893L. 

34 Comments made by Mr. Bil l Newton at the MDPC Public Meeting concerning Windy Point Wind Farm, October 2, 2018, MDPC 
Council Chambers. 
35 AUC Filing No. 23377 _F0057. 
36 Comments made by Mr. Bil l Newton at the MDPC Public Meeting concerning Windy Point Wind Farm, October 2, 2018, MDPC 
Council Chambers and Mr. Kevin Finn email submission to MDPC Municipa l Planning Commission, dated October 30, 2018. 
37 General community concern regarding wind projects. 
38 Livingstone Landowners' Group letter, page 2. 

71 Page 



ENCLOSURE No. 3 
Windy Point Wind Farm November 1, 2018 

WPWP hopes these responses provide satisfactory answers and explanations to the questions and 
concerns raised by stakeholders . 

In conclusion, significant effort has been made to ensure the Project has been designed within the 
regulatory requirements of the LUB and AUC. If any members of the MPC require further information or 
clarification, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 403-266-5635. 

Sincerely, 

Director, Windy Point Wind Park Ltd . 
(403) 266-5635 

References: 

Meeting Minutes MDPC Public Meeting concerning Windy Point Wind Farm (Development Permit Nos. 2018-67 to 
2018-74), October 2, 2018, MD of Pincher Creek Council Chambers. 
Ms. Kathy Welsch letter submission to MDPC Mun icipal Plan ning Commission, dated October 2, 2018. 
Mr. Phi l Burpee letter su bmission to MDPC Municipal Pla nning Commission, dated October 8, 2018. 
Livingstone Landowners' Group letter su bmission to MDPC Municipal Planning Commission, dated October 10, 2018 . 
Mr. Larry Whan email submission t o Councillor Terry Yagos, dated October 26, 2018. 
Mr. Philippe and Helene email submission to Councillor Bev Everts, dated October 26, 2018. 
Mr. Kevin Finn email su bmission to Councillor Bev Everts, dated October 27, 2018. 
Mr. Keith and Donna Johnson email su bmission to MDPC Council, dated October 29, 2018. 
Mr. Dan and Carey McKim email submission to MDPC Municipal Plann ing Commission, dated October 30, 2018. 

8I Page 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Mr. Mil ligan 

 
Roland Milligan 
wind farms 

November 1, 2018 10:24:12 AM 

ENCLOSURE No. 4 

I am writing to ask that Council not make a decision on the Windy Po int wind farm 
application at the Nov. 6 meeting. 

Wind farms are likely to be an important land use throughout much of southern Alberta in 
the coming years. They have impacts far beyond the land base for the wind farm, since 
they require large amounts of transm ission line construction, access roads, substations, and 
other related facilities. 

It is very important that the impacts of all aspects of all the proposed wind farms and other 
facilities be considered as a whole, not on a piecemeal basis . Cumulative impacts have 
traditionally been poorly addressed in many development applications. 

The MD is currently involved in a planning process that will not be completed for some 
time. It would be inappropriate to approve a project that could have a significant impact on 
the plann ing process before that process is comp lete. Only then will it be possible to 
determine if the proposed Wind Farm fits within the planning guidelines. 

Thank you for passing th is message along to all the Councillors for their consideration prior 
to the next Council meeting. 

Sincerely 

Allan Garbutt, MD 

Owner: NWlS-8-1-WS and SW/NW27-8- 1-W5 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Roland Millican 
FW: Concerns regarding the Windy Point wind farm development application 

October 29, 2018 11 :54:29 AM 

ENCLOSURE No. 4 

From: Donna Johnson  

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 6:54 PM 

To: MDlnfo <M Dlnfo@mdpinche rcreek.ab.ca> 

Subject: Concerns regarding the Wi ndy Point wind farm development app lication 

October 29 , 2018 

MD of Pincher Creek No 9 Council , 

We are extremely concerned about the cumu lative impact on the MD of continuing 
wind farm development and the associated transmiss ion needs. We fee l that 

• The MD should have a long-term development plan in place, that 
recognizes the SSRP and other land use policy and regulatory frameworks 
developed over the last decade, prior to making significant land use decisions. 

• The MD is at risk of unintentionally sacrificing our extraordinarily beautifu l 
and environmentally rich reg ion to growing pressure for new wind development 

• There is an opportunity to flag these growing concerns by taking a firm 
stand to not approve any further wind development until this risk is resolved . 

• The MD has the right to make decisions about development in this area - it 
cannot abdicate responsibility to outside agencies and governments. 

We ask that councillors 

• Vote NO to Windy Point Wind Park Amendment Application 

• That all councillors consider the cumulative impact of continued 
electrical transmission and generation development in our already crowded 
municipality 

• Halt all further approvals of wind development applications until land use 
issues are assessed and an updated municipal development plan is in 
place 

This region of Alberta represents the last 1 % of the Great Northern Plains native 
grasslands and has been recognized in legislation as an environmentally sensitive 



ENCLOSURE No. 4 

region home to many endangered species. The iconic views of the mountains and 
rangelands will be severely compromised by continued wind development and the 
associated transmission . All of the proposed transmission routes have major negative 
consequence including the potential for massive transmission infrastructure along the 
"Cowboy Trail" and/or Highway 3 as well as across pristine stretches of undeveloped 
areas. 

AESO and Altalink have confirmed the planned transmission development in our 
area is only needed to meet the government's renewable energy target by 2030; 
there is no expected load growth or other driver. If the transmission line is built it will 
double available transmission capacity in the region , which in turn will drive more 
wind development under the government's program and continue the industrial creep 
that irreversibly changes the landscape. 

As you represent the residents of the MD - we ask that you consider the points noted 
above and vote NO on the Windy Point wind farm development application . We all 
must do our part to preserve this beautiful region of Southern Alberta . 

Sincerely, 
Keith and Donna Johnson 

 



From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dan & carey McKim 
Roland Milligan 
Wind Power Generation 
October 30, 2018 1:00: 16 PM 

Municipal Planning Commission 

C/0 Rolland Milligan 

Re: wind power generation 

To whom it may concern, 

ENCLOSURE No. 4 

As residents of the M.D. of Pincher Creek, we would like to add our objections to the further 

deve lopment of wind power generation within the M.D. Enough is enough! 

We, in the M.D. of Pincher Creek, are some of the most fortunate residents living in Alberta by 

having this glorious landscape to enjoy. Residents, visitors and future generations will thank us for 

our "NO" vote on more wind turbines and the resulting need of more transmission lines. 

Sincerely, 

Dan & Puff McKim 

Kate McKim-Keil & Richard Keil 

& th e future generation: Liam & Jase Keil 



From: 
To: 

Terry Yaaos 
Roland Milligan 

ENCLOSURE No. 4 

Subject: Fwd: Windy point wind farm project application 
Monday, October 29, 2018 7:32:17 AM Date: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Larry Whan  
Date: October 26, 2018 at 10:59:11 AM MDT 
To: CounciIDiv5@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 
Subject: Windy point wind farm project application 

Hello Terry Yagos 
I am a constituent in your riding and I have a Fly Fishing Lodge B and B at the 
intersection of Hwy 3 and Hwy 22. I am writing to ask you to please vote O on 
the Windy Point Wind Park Amendment Application. 
I fee l that council should step back and make sure they have a clear and mandated 
plan as to any future electrical development in the MD. Approvals made today 
will have serious consequences in the future as to the development of wind power 
in our area and this is the time to take control of that development and mandate it 
to what we as a community and MD want and need in our area. 

I have to assume you live in this jurisdiction and if so any major electrical 
development will effect you and your fellow councillors in the the same it will 
effect us all. This is a huge ongoing development and I would rather see the MD 
in control of what happens and when, than be in a position of not being able to 
stop what has already started. Others may have a timeline on this project but as 
the MD that is most effected by what is being proposed I implore you to VOTE 
NO on this amendment and give us some time to reflect on our and our children's 
future!! 

Once these transmission line are put in they will never be moved or taken down! 
Think about that! 

Thank you for your time 

Larry Whan 
Trout Wrangler Lodge 

 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Bev Everts 
Roland Milligan 
Helene and Philioe Francoise 
Fw: Windypoint windfarm 
October 30, 2018 8:42: 12 AM 

Good morning Roland, 
Please see the message below from the Francoise to be included in the 
upcoming MPC package as per our conversation yesterday. 
Thanks, Bev 

-----Original Message----
From: Helene Du Bois 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 20 18 9:06 PM 
To:  
Cc: Phi lippe Francois 
Subj ect: Windypoint windfarm 

Dear Bev, 

We heard about a new windfarm development in the MD of Pincher Creek . 
We wou ld like to express our concerns. 
More windmills, more transmission lines ... 
Yesterday we went to an open house organized by Altalink in Lundbreck and 
saw all the powerlines and transmission lines planned. Sometimes on both 
sides of the road ( highway 22) , it fee ls treatening. 
We love this country , the people and the extraordinary scenery and would be 
saddened to see this damage. 
May we ask you to share this letter wi th the MD counci l ? 
We hope they will not approve this project. 
Best regards 
Philippe and Helene 

ENCLOSURE No. 4 









































































Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. 2018-83 

Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. 
Ptn. NE 2-10-2 W5M 
5 
156 acres - 63.3 hectares 
Agriculture 
Temporary Workforce Construction Camp 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Development Permit Application No. 2018-83 

APPROVALS: 

zoe/J1/41 , 
Department Director Date Date 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That Development Permit No. 2018-83, for the temporary workforce construction camp, be 
approved, subject to the following Conditions, Variance and Informative: 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. That the applicant enter into a Development Agreement with the municipality for the 

development of the approach from Township Road 10-1 (Maycroft Road) and the development 
of that portion of Range Road 2-1 south of the approach. 

Variance(s): 

1. That a 20 m variance be approved, from the 50 m Front Yard requirement, for a Front Yard 
Setback distance, from Range Road 29-1, of 30 m. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5a



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 
Informative(s): 

1. This permit is a temporary permit issued for a term of two (2) years, commencing at the date of 
issue. If the applicant requires a further time extension, an application will be required to be 
made to the development authority. 

BACKGROUND: 

The MD is in receipt of the completed Development Permit Application o. 2018-83 for the 
development of a temporary construction workforce camp for Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. 
This application is in front of the MPC because: 
- Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Construction/Field/Work Camp is a discretionary use. 
The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this report, no 
responses have been received. 

- The camp will house workers for the Burton Creek Compressor Unit Addition, a compressor station 
located approximately 20km north within the MD of Ranchlands. 

- A detailed description of the camp is provided with the permit application. 
- The proposed camp will have sleeping accommodations, kitchen and dining complex, recreation and 

fitness facilities . 
- The peak construction workforce is estimated at 120 to 150 personnel. An average of 7 5 personnel over 

proposed work period. 
The applicant is proposing to operate the camp from April 2019 to September 2020 (18 months). 
It is recommended that the period of validity be issued for two (2) years to cover any contingencies. If 
approved the permit would be valid to mid November 2020. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 2 of 2 



Location of Proposed Development DP2018-83 
Burton Creek Camp Site 



Twp. Rd. 10-1 (Maycroft) 

Portion of Rge. Rd. 
2-1 to be developed 

Fenced Area for 
Proposed Camp 

NE 2-10-2 WSM 

- -



Municipal District of Pincher Creek 
P.O. Box 279 

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO 
Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 
All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority 

Date Application Received Zo(8-(0 -16 
Date Application Accepted ZtX[!) ·/0 · 7C> 
Tax Roll# 4<:?>4-5 .Q:::c:, 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. Zt:r8-8_3 
PERMIT FEE #t=fiO ,t:!>c:::> 

RECEIPT NO. :385e)6 

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government I other agencies and may also be 
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and 
seNices. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions 
of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any questions about the collection of 
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

I SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant: ___ N_o_v_a_G_a_s_T_r_a_ns_m_is_s_io_n_L_td_. ________________ _ 

Address: ____ 4_5_0_1_st_s_t_. s_w_ c_a_lg_a_ry_A_B _________________ _ 

403-463-5391 h b tt· @t d Telephone: _____________ Email: s ayne_ ea Ie ranscana a.com 

Owner of Land (if different from above): 

 Address: _ ______ Telephone: 

Interest of Applicant {if not the owner): __ Le_a_s_e_H_o_l_de_r _______________ _ 

I SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

IM/e hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance 
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

The site will be utilized to operate a temporary construction workforce camp during the construction and 

commissioning of the Burton Creek Compressor Station Unit Addition. 

Legal Description: Lot(s) _________________________ _ 

Block __________________________ _ 

Plan ____ _____________________ _ 

Quarter Section N.E. 1/4 Sec. 2-10-2 WSM 

Estimated Commencement Date: April 2019 (camp equipment mobilized & installed) 
------------------------

Estimated Completion Date: __ S_e_p_te_m_b_e_r_2_0_2_o __ (c_a_m_p_eq_u_i_pm_e_nt_d_i_sm_a_nt_le_d_&_r_em_o_ve_d_) __ _ 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 



I SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS 

Land Use District: _.,;_k,---==--..,K;L...:::L,;K::::...::,;(..ll;==:fi:......:....=~-==- ----L/4~ ____ Division : .5 
• Permitted Use liJ-ijjscretionary Use 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural 
drainage course or floodplain? 

D Yes "¢No 

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

D Yes "¢No 

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

D Yes "¢No 

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? __ degrees 

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or 
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

D Yes D No D Don't know ft,/ Not required 

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 

D Yes "¢ No D Don 't think so 

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed 
By Law 

Conforms 
Requirements 

(1) Area of Site 5.4 ha. 

(2) Area of Building 1,740 m2 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building 3.2% 

(4) Front Yard Setback 
100m ~-- Y€5 Direction Facing: North towards 101 

(5) Rear Yard Setback 75m 7,?- Yes Direction Facing: South 
(6) Side Yard Setback: 

50m ~ 5-"'- Ye::s Direction Facinq: West 
(7) Side Yard Setback: 30m 

t::::.vP (}, :,, LJ,)A,t.K>Z_ 
Direction Facinq : East 

(8) Height of Building 3m 

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces approx. 50 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan , architectural drawing) 

See attached exhibits including detailed description, site plan , building layout, building specifications, 

conceptual images, and local landowner engagement 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 

-~ 0. 



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed 
Bylaw 

Conforms 
Reauirements 

(1) Area of Site 

(2) Area of Building 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building 

(4) Front Yard Setback 
Direction Facinq: 

(5) Rear Yard Setback 
Direction Facina: 

(6) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction Facinq: 

(7) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction Facino: 

(8) Height of Building 

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

j SECTION 4: DEMOLITION 

Type of building being demolished : _______________________ _ 

Area of size: ________________________________ _ 

Type of demolition planned: _________________________ _ 

I SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: Qf ({;/20!8 ---r--i~?t-lc,,L-/L_,____ __ _ 
r Applicant 

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 



1. Introduction 

Temporary Construction Camp 
Detailed Description 

Nova Gas Transmission ltd. (NGTL) is proposing to construct a Burton Creek 
Compressor Unit Addition as part of TransCanada 's West Path Delivery Project. Based 
on current project plans, construction is planned to begin in 02 2019. A workforce 
accommodation evaluation was completed and deemed a temporary construction camp 
located close to the project site was the best option based on the objective of reducing 
traffic and travel exposure risk while maximizing productivity on site. A camp supplier 
and subcontractors will be selected based on the engagement with local and Indigenous 
community, ensuring economic benefits are distributed in the area of the camp location. 

2. Camp Size and Occupancy 
NGTL is proposing to install a construction camp complete with sleeping 
accommodations, kitchen and dining complex, recreation and fitness facilities , to 
accommodate a peak construction workforce of approximately 120-150 personnel and 
an average of approximately 75 personnel over a 12-18 month construction period from 
approximately April 2019 to September 2020. All camp structures will be connected by 
modular hallways and consist of the following : 

• Dorms with self-contained bedrooms with private washrooms 
• Kitchen and dining room 
• Fitness and recreation facilities 
• Camp entrance and office 
• Parking for work vehicles and buses 

3. Camp Location 
NGTL has identified a suitable camp location on property located on the south-west 
corner of Highway 22 and Township Road 101 in the MD of Pincher Creek legally 
described as N.E. ¼ Section 2-10-2 W5M. 

4. Traffic Impact 

NGTL is very sensitive to local concerns and infrastructure impacts, and the camp 
location has been chosen on established land in close proximity to the project 
construction site and access roads while minimizing travel times. In an effort to ensure 
the safety of all our project personnel and limit traffic on the roadways, a majority of all 
construction workers will be shuttled between sites. Camp traffic will consist of personnel 
travelling to and from the construction site via busses and work vehicles . NGTL intends 
to work with municipal and provincial governments to erect signage near the camp 
intersection as well as reduced speed limits . 



5. Medical and Security 
NGTL will have onsite medical support and security services . These services will be 
contracted through local and Indigenous service providers. All camp residents will abide 
by clear rules of conduct in fostering a safe and harassment-free environment, including 
the prohibition of the possession of alcohol , illegal drugs and firearms. 

6. Site Servicing Plan 
The development will not connect to municipal infrastructure nor have any adverse 
impact existing municipal facilities in the MD of Pincher Creek area . 

Potable water will be trucked to the camp location from an approved licensed Domestic 
Water Supplier. Potable water will be stored on site held in a 400 barrels (63,000L) 
water storage tanks (contained inside heated, skidded modular units) in sufficient 
numbers to meet the expected usage in the camp; expected peak occupancy domestic 
usage is 50m3 / day (50,000L/day). The potable capacity will be supplemented as 
necessary in order to meet the minimum reserve for the purposes of firefighting as 
required. 

Waste water will be stored in a 400 barrels (63 ,000L) storage tanks and hauled by 
licensed local service providers to the licensed waste water treatment plant. The waste 
water system will include pollution prevention , best management plan , and an 
environmental management system . 

Solid waste will be stored in wildlife-proof bins and supported by a camp education 
program to avoid wildlife issues. Solid waste will transferred as per municipal guidelines. 
A recycling program will be in place to redirect cardboard and refundables items from 
landfills . NGTL will work with TransCanada Community Safety and Environment to 
donate refundable proceeds to local charities. 

7. Fire Suppression and Emergency Power Generation 
The camp facility will be equipped with the following fire safety system: 

System Design 

• Fire Alarm - Single zone, supervised , non-coded, Class 'B" local system 
complete with auxiliary power and provision to tie into main fire alarm panel. 

• Heat Detectors - fixed temperature head installed in the mechanical , service 
rooms and all bedrooms. 

• Manual Alarm Station -break glass stations located at all exits. 
• Signals - two 6 inch, 24 volt DC horn and strobe lights. 

• Smoke Detector - 24 volt DC system ionization type smoke detector, installed in 
the furnace return plenum . Activation of the smoke detector will signal the main 
fire alarm panel and shut down the furnace. 

• Smoke Alarm -120 volt AC, self contained signal alarm located in every sleeping 
room . 

• Emergency -emergency light packs including remote heads located in the wash 
car shower, toilet, and laundry rooms . 



• Exit Lights -exit light fixtures complete with lamps, and D.C. supply, located at the 

exits . 

• Smoke Door -automatic hold-open device I closer on smoke door activated by 
smoke detectors. 

A back-up gen-set power will be provided as part of the infrastructure to ensure power is 
provided to the essential services of the camp. 

All mechanical & electrical fire alarm drawings and schematics will be submitted at time 
of Building Permit application. 

8. Construction Safety and Fire Plan 
• Water Holding Tanks (for domestic water) will be installed prior to assembly of 

camp modular structures. 

• The dorms will be fully commissioned prior to occupancy and fire protection 
systems will be fully operation prior to occupancy. 

• Fire exiting/egress floor plans (Fire Plans) will be installed at each primary 
entrance prior to occupancy. 

• Full safety meeting will be held during course of construction of the camp and 
during decommissioning. WHIS products sheet and procedures will be followed, 
for both storage and handling of products. Hot work permits will be required for all 
welding or hot work. 

• The Kitchen and Dining facility will be sprinklered. Sufficient water supply will be 
designed by Engineer prior to Building Permit Application. 

• Fire Fighting Water capacity. Largest non-sprinklered building size= 600sq.m. 

As per Standata 06-BCV-014R1, fire water retention is not required for the 
remainder of building on the site. 

• Propane tanks; propane tanks will be used on site in sufficient number to support 
camp facility. Locations as noted on plot/site plan. Permits will be pulled if 
required by the camp service provider and local authority. Minimum distances 
between propane tanks and occupied buildings will be maintained as per CSA 
standards and NFPA standards for handling and storage of propane fuel. 

9. Environmental Protection Plan 

An Environmental Protection Plan describing the measures and commitments to be 
carried out by NGTL and its camp supplier will be implemented to avoid or minimize 
potential environmental effects of the camp. The EPP will include both general and site
specific environmental protection measures which have been developed and refined 
based on past project experience, input from Indigenous groups, landowners, 
stakeholders, and regulators during consultation , and reflect current industry best 
management practices. 



SKETCH PLAN SHOWING: SCHEDULE 8 

NOVA GAS TRANSMISSION LTD. 
Proposed Burton Creek Camp Site 

in 
N.E.1/4 Sec.2 Twp.10 Rge.2 W.5M. 

LANDOWNER'S CONSENT: AREA & LANDOWNER'S INFORMATION: 

LEGEND: 
Proposed Camp Sr.a: 
Distances shown are ground and In meters and decimals thereof 

§ 2 2 ~ ~ 0 § ~ 

N.E.1/4 Sec.2-10-2 W.SM. 
AREA REQUIRED: 

CAMP SITE: 5.40 ha. (13.34 ac.) 

OWNER(S): EINAR G NELSON 
JUDY M NELSON 

TITLE No.: 981 058 322 

,......_ .;c- SCALE 1:5000 

MIDWEST SURVEYS INC. 
2827 SUNRIDGE BLVD NE 
CALGARY. AB 
T1Y6G1 

No. DATE 
FEB 12, 2018 
MAR 13,.2018 
MAA.22,2018 
APRIL..2, 2018 

REVISION / ISSUED 
ISSUED FOR REVIEW 
REVISED CAMP SITE LOCATK}t,,I 
REVISED CAMP SITE 
UPDATED CAMP SITE 'MTH SURVEY INFORMATION 

JOB NO Page t of 1 

3 
REVISION 

TEL: 403-244-7471 Project Ref. No.: M.000663 DOCUMENT No.: 970-2017-MP-08-0017_03 



SKETCH PLAN SHOWING: 

NOVA GAS TRANSMISSION LTD. 
Proposed Burton Creek Camp Site 

in 
N.E.1/4 Sec.2 Twp.10 Rge.2 W.5M. 

APPROXIMATE l ... 

CH1EF MOUNTA!N~,l',ro_g~ 

AUTION BURI ED 
CHEIF MOUNTAIN GAS 
(APPROXIMATE LOCATI~p 

_i.,~-'•t:~ · .. -.,:.,, .... ,;;. . ·- , ... , ... 

1111 . 
. 

1111 . 
. 

LANDOWNER'S CONSENT: AREA & LANDOWNER'S INFORMATION: 

INVe, the landowner(s)loccupant(s), consent to the location of the area shown 
on this plan. 
Dated this day of , 2018. 

N.E.1/4 Sec.2-10-2 W.5M. 
AREA REQUIRED: 

CAMP SITE: 5.40 ha. (13.34 ac.) 

LEGEND: 

Proposed Camp Site: 
Distances shoYm are ground and in meters and decimals thereof 

~ i i ~ ~ 0 ~ ~ ,.....____ _ I SCALE 1:5000 

MIDWEST SURVEYS INC. 
2827 SUNRIDGE BLVD NE 
CALGARY.AB 
T1Y 6G1 

No. 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 

DATE REVISION I ISSUED 
FEB 12, 2018 ISSUED FOR REVIEW 
MAR 13, 2018 REVISED CAMP SITE LOCATION 
MAR22, 2018 REVISED CAMP SITE 
APRIL 2, 2018 UPDATED CAMP SITE WTH.SURVEY INFORMATION 
OCT 16, 2018 ADDED CAMP 

JOB NO 
PA-0032-17 
PA-0032-17 
PA-0032-17 
PA-0032-17 
PA-0032-17 

Page 1 of 1 

4 
REVISION 

TEL: 403-244-7471 Project Ref. No.: M.000663 OOCUMENT No.: 970-2017-MP-08-0017_04 
R \2017PAIPA-0032-17'CAOO\SKETCH PlANS'COMPRESSORS\970-2017-MP-OB-GREENFIELO-COMPAESSORS dwg 



+ 
224'-6· 

EXECUTIVC DORM 

FYU! ROAD ----

WATER 
~TORAG~ 

~ 

OFFICE 

570' 

450'-4" 

+ IQ'f 224·._e• 

1 

FIREROAO 

30 PERSO EXECUTIVE DO 

84'-3" 

BOOTROOM 

80 PARt<lNG STAI.LS FIRE ROAD ----



~ 
--l 
:0 
-< 

24'-1" 

CORRIDOR 

- Y:-~1 i• I j jj I jj j j C. 
i;:_:J 

COOKING LINE 

DRY STORAGE 

60' 



30 ~ PER OOliFlEX 
SCll.E :VW-r~ 
ltltlA• • 

- ------------- __ , 

.J 
-...::: 

..!___ 

EOUI ENT 0 FUR ISHINGS LIST 
( PLEASE EFER TO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR ,10 E DETAILED I FOR TION)· 

BA~ 

@ 00\18 £ JtoaE t<lO( 

® OlfT F.Al'Ell HOU:fR 

@ \/,;\TEA T 

Fl! 9+::.M: CU 

_, 



• • 

B ~~ .--

LI 

'j / I n1 , ........... I ... I tt1 1 n1t. ,, l 

.. 

• 

~ 

·111 t ltl I 11 llltl 

• I JI• n 
lt:ll'f' U Jj 

• 

-.- r' lltllt 

. .. 

..... 

.... 
.. 

IVlh/\:1 8 aodl218W 80183utl L£1 I 

1111111 IM I 
I IN l,lt IIUI •I 



Conceptual ized Camp Exterior 



0 

----~ ...... , ----+--~ l~#lfta 

ao,-. . ____ .., __ 
,., .... 

•o• C I REC 
fllLDUND 

0 

IJj 

0 

BURTON CREEK Ca.'RESSOR 

NOTIFICATION MAP on 
0 --



Oct 5, 2018 

[SENT VIA XPRESSPOST] 

Re. Burton Creek CS Propose Camp Location 

TransCanada 
In bvsiness to deliver 

TransCanada Pipelines Limited 
450 - 1st Street S.W. 
Calgary, Alberta , Canada T2P 5H1 

Tel : 587.933.8459 
Email : spencer_mckay@transcanada.com 
Web: www.transcanada.com 

NOVA Gas Transmission Ltd. (the "Company") - West Path Delivery Project (the "Project") 

Good afternoon, 

NGTL has continued to consult with affected landowners and stakeholders in relation to the Burton Creek 
CS Proposed Camp Location (proposed camp) on NE 02-10-02 W5M located on Maycroft Rd & Highway 
22. We appreciate your ongoing feedback throughout this consultation process, as it has assisted NGTL in 
developing proposed mitigations to address landowner and stakeholder input in relation to the proposed 
camp. Beyond direct consultation with landowners, NGTL has continued to engage with the MD of Pincher 
Creek relating to the proposed camp and the West Path Delivery Project. NGTL would like to take this 
opportunity to update you on the proposed camp, specifically, NGTL's proposed mitigation measures in 
response to the feedback we have received. 

1) Concerns relating to the intersection of Highway 22 & Maycroft Rd 

• NGTL has undertaken discussions with the MD of Pincher Creek as well as nearby landowners 
and residents regarding traffic concerns at the Highway 22 & Maycroft Rd intersection. 
Following these discussions as well as an assessment of the intersection , NGTL is proposing 
the following potential mitigations, which include; decreased speed limits near the intersection , 
additional signage or notification lights and flaggers on either side of the intersection when 
large commercial vehicles are in bound to the proposed camp. Specific mitigations are not 
limited to these proposals and as NGTL solidifies the traffic mitigation plan , in collaboration 
with the MD of Pincher Creek and AB Transportation , we are committed to updating 
landowners and stakeholders on the specific mitigations that will be implemented. 

2) General traffic concerns 

• NGTL has heard from landowners and stakeholders that the general increase in traffic because 
of the proposed camp is of concern to those who live, work and play in the Maycroft area. 
NGTL understands these concerns and has proposed traffic mitigations to limit traffic both at 
the intersection mentioned above and on Highway 22 and Maycroft Rd . NGTL will work the 
prime contractor to ensure that construction crews who will be staying at the camp will be 
bused in from strategic staging locations to the proposed camp as well as to and from the 
construction site to limit the number of personal vehicles on site and on the highways. This 
practice will also limit the number of personal vehicles in the Maycroft area during off work 
hours. In addition, NGTL has made it policy that no contractors shall bring in any motorized 
recreational equipment to limit the impact on the Maycroft recreational area . NGTL notes 
however that there are certain contractors and travel situations which may require the use of 
personal vehicles or work specific off-road vehicles , therefore NGTL will utilize the busing of 
contractors to the proposed camp wherever practical. 

3) Alcohol and Drug Policy 

• The proposed camp will have a zero tolerance for alcohol , marijuana or illicit drugs within the 
camp facility. NGTL takes safety and productivity of its workforce seriously and feels this is the 
most effective approach to ensuring the safety and productivity of not only NGTL's workforce, 
but ensuring the safety of those who share roads and living space with NGTL's workforce . In 
the instance that a crew member does not abide by the zero-tolerance policy, they will be at 
risk of being evicted from the camp and terminated from the construction crew. 



TransCanada 
In business to deliver 

We thank you for your continued feedback and we will keep you up to date as the development permit 
process moves forward. If there are any questions, concerns or further input you may have, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at 587-933-8459 or spencer mckay@transcanada.com 

Regards , 

r 

Spencer McKay 
Land Representative 
TransCanada Pipel ines Ltd . 
P: 587-933-8459 
E: Spencer_Mckay@transcanada.com 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: 

Applicant: 

Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 0. 2018-84 

Stantec Consulting on behalf of 
Enel Green Power 

SE 15-7-30 W4M 
4 
160 acres - 64.7 hectares 
Wind Farm Industrial - WFI 
Installation of Three (3) Temporary Meteorological 
Towers 

PREPARED BY: Roland Milligan DATE: October 30, 2018 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Development Permit Application No. 2018-84 

APPROVALS: 

ea --~-~-l'/_/4_ 1 __ C ~~,)----
Department Director Date Interim CAO Date 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That Development Permit No. 2018-84, for the installation of three (3) Temporary Meteorological 
Towers be approved, subject to the following Conditions: 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 
2. This development meet all NAV Canada and all other required regulatory permit(s), approval(s) 

and/or condition(s). 
3. That this permit be valid for two (2) years from date of issue. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: overnber 6, 201 8 

Page 1 of 2 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
5b



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 
BACKGROUND: 

The MD is in receipt of completed Development Permit Application No. 2018-84 for the installation of 
three (3) temporary Meteorological Towers. 

- These towers are in association with the Castle Rock Ridge Phase II Wind Farm. 
- This application is in front of the MPC because: 

- Within the Wind Farm Industrial Land Use District, Meteorological Towers is a discretionary use. 
The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this report, no 
responses have been received. 
The applicant states that towers are required prior to construction for calibration of the future met 
towers on CRR Phase II and the adjacent Riverview wind farms . 
The purpose is to ensure that the project meets the AESO guidelines for reporting and calibration along 
with internal Enel standards. 
The temporary towers are to be erected at the CRR Phase II Permanent Met Tower site and at the 
locations of Turbine 3 and Turbine 4 of the same project (Approved Development Permit 2018-50). 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 2 of2 



Municipal District of Pincher Creek 
P.O. Box 279 

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO 
Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR 
METEOROLOGICAL (MET) TOWER 

Date Application Received 

Date Appl ication Accepted 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. dQ l 8 -6lj 
,Zo/8 - /0 - /6 PERMIT FE~ /c::::t:? .-, 

,Zotf3 -/0 -~/ RECEIPT NO. ';?~?~.-7 

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION (completed by all permit applicants) 

. Jeff Drain, Stantec Consu lting on behalf of Enel Green Power, North America, Inc. 
Applicant: _ ___ ______________ ___ _____ _____ _ 

Stantec 290-220 4 St. S. , Leth bridge, AB T1 J 4J7 403-332-4858 
Address: ___ _ ___________ _ _______ Telephone: _ _ _ _ _ 

Please refer to the attached package 
Owner of Land (if different from above): _ ___________________ _ 

NM NM 
Address: _ ________ ______________ Telephone: ____ _ 

Owners Engineering Consultant 
Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): ____ ________________ _ 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT (completed by all permit applicants) 

INve hereby make appl ication for a Development Permit in accordance with the plans and supporting 
information submitted. 

A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Total number of new MET: 
3 

3 
If expansion of existing, the overall total: _ _____ _ 

Legal Description of Lands to be Used: Lot(s) _ ___ _ Block(s) ____ Plan ___ _ 

S 
SE Sec-15 Twp-007 Rge-30 Mer-4 

Quarter ection ______________ _ 

Estimated Value of Construction: 
$250,000 

Estimated Commencement Date: 
Nov 7, 2018 

Estimated Completion Date: 
Dec 15, 2018 



SECTION 3: INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS 

All of the following must be attached before the application is considered complete. The 
Development Officer shall determine completeness and refuse all applications that are 
incomplete. 

Wind Farm Industrial 
LAND USE DISTRICT: 

Accurate Site Plan: ~ Attached 

Elevations or Scale: ~ Attached 

Photos or Representations of Proposed MET: ~ Attached 

Report on any Public Consultation : ~ Attached 

Reclamation/Decommissioning Plan: • Attached 

Impact on Local Road System: ~ Attached 

Setback and Separation Distance Chart: ~ Attached 

Tower Access and Safety: ~ Attached 

Color and Finish: ~ Attached 

Results of Applicant Circulation to Other Government Levels: 

Alberta Utilities Board ~ Attached 

Tranport Canada ~ Attached 

NAV Canada ~ Attached 

Alberta Tourism, Parks, Recreation and Culture ~ Attached 

Alberta Environment ~ Attached 

Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation ~ Attached 

Alberta Sustainable Resources ~ Attached 



SECTION 4: AUTHORIZATION 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: Oct 16, 2018 

Information on this application form will become part of a file which will be considered at a public 
meeting. Any portion of the application determined to be incomplete by the Development Officer 

shall be rectified before the application is accepted and a public meeting date is set. 



11 
N 



() Stantec 
Castle Rock 

o Ridge Phase ii 
Turbine Layout 

* Met Tower 

Met Tower 

t. :.1 Qtr Section 
•"rJ'roject Lands 

c::J Falldown Radius -
82m 

•'\Project Boundary 
Access Road 

- 201 8 Proposed 
for Construction 

Collector 
·- -· Contours 1 m 

-Railway 
- Major Road 
- Minor Road 
C:,Township 

• Section 

75 150 

""'""="=='=="'""'""'=.= melres 
l:•,ooo (Al original doc:.umenl Jlz.e of I 1x17) 

Nol u 
I. Coordnol•S\"11..,,: NAD1'13Ul'Ml-12N 

Projeclloeollon 

MD. ol l'hclla o.el:Al,Corw;,do 

Cienl/ P1oject 
Pincher Creel<. LP. 
c/o Enel Alberto Wind, Inc. 
CASTLE ROCK RIDGE PHASE ii 

figure No. 

1 
m~ 

MET Tower Locations 



DRAWING LIST 

PAGE TITLE 

P-1 TOWER PROFILE 

P-2 GROUNDING 

P-3 ENCLOSURES 

F-1 FOUNDATION DETAILS 

F-2 ANCHORS DETAILS 

REV 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

DNV·GL 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT OF A MET TOWER SITE 

RIVERVIEW & CASTLEROCK RIDGE II 

SITE: RIVERVIEW CAL 4 
CASTLE ROCK 
SEPTEMBER 2018 

PROJECT: 18CE0036 

C NSERTEK 



= 
=---
.w..:: 

2J!L 

=-= 
== 
=-= 
--= 
= 
=--= 
--= 
=-= 
=-= 
m..:: 

=-= 
=--= 
=-= I • aa:....:: 

aa:....:: 

~ 

aa:....:: I 
aa:....:: 

...:__:: 

aa:....:: 

aa:....:: i 
.w:....= 

0:......:: 

I I~ ii 

8 
2!'J5f!IINSTRVMENTLEVEl.17SIOEWOI.NTBOOM f;t 

A 
,_.,,-# I 1·~ I ~ ..,,O• 

--- (3)ANTI-O.JMBPANELf!/-O"TOEE NSTAU.EOAT 
TI-E BASE OF TIE TO/YER (SEE OETAJLS) 

180'-0" 

G) 

0 
(i) 

ANCHOR REACTIONS (FACTCREO AS PER CSA-537-13) 

ANCHOR • AZIMUTH RA01US ELEVATION 1-ClRIZ LCl,,\O 

(deg) (ft) (ft) (!Gpa) 

AJ&C lil0'1100J0 180 000 253 

MAJ(IMUM BASE REACTICNS fFACTOREP A§ PER CSA-§37-13) 

OCMN...Cl,,\O(ldpa) 550 

SHEAR(ldpl,) 05 

CESIGN Sf'ECIFICA TIOII. CSA-637, 13 
WINO PRE~ 20 Ol5 per 
RADIAi.iCE O«ln::h 
IMPORTANCE F1C"rOA O 80 
SERVICEABILITY FACTCR 1 00 
TERRAIN CATEGORY <:FEN 

LOCATlOH Of ANCHORS UTMZONE 12U 

TOWER CEHTEA 

ANCHOR A 

ANCliOR II 

AHCHORC 

..,~,co 
INSTRUMENT TYPE MANUFACTURER WOOEL M~MENT 

"'""""' "'€MOMETER "'NOSENSOR . ..,..,,..,, ,., 
ANEMOMETER THIES FIRSTCI..ASS ,.. -- THIES FIRSTQ.ASS ''" 

I 
I 
I 
I 

EASTING 

284117.00 I 6'8~ k .OO 

284081,17 I 6'83641 .51 

I 
284171.N I Ml~k.00 

OAIENTATION MO.MONG DISTANCE EET'M:EN 
(DEG TRUE) --TIJS T~LEGN<>SENSOA 

,. OCW.POOT ,.,, 
"""'-'"''" o· SOEBOOM , . .,. 

TOWER SECTIONS 
"SABRE 1800 SRWD" 

APEGA Pending Applicat ion 

Under ID Number: 258410 

TEMPORARY INSTALLATION 
± 6 MONTHS 

C 

I 

NSERTEK 
00 

3140 JACOB-JORDAN 
TERREBONNE, QUEBEC 
J6X 4J6 450-918-7456 
R.B.Q. 5654-5510-01 

DNV·GL 

0 FOR CONSTRUCTION l201s-10--0: AP 

A FOR APPROVAL 12018-09-2: AP 

REV ISSUE DATE BY 

RIVERVIEW& 
CASTLE ROCK 

RIDGE II 

CAL4 

TOWER PROFILE 

DESIGNED: P .DESSUREAUL T 

DRAWN: A.POULIN 

APPROVED: P.DESSUREAULT 

PROJECT NO: 18CE0036 

DRAWING ND: 1 OF 5 

DATE 2018-09-25 

SCALE NONE 

REVISION SHEET 
0 P-1 



ALL GROUNDINGS ARE GALVANIZED STEEL 

CABLE (GSC) TYPE #6/36 k" 0 

COPPER CLAD STEEL 

ROD i" 0 x 10'-0" 

--
,,,,,,,,,,,, ----

/ ' 
/ ' 

/ ' 
/ ' 

/ ' / \ 
/ \ 

I \ 
I r------------7 \ 

/ I I \ 
/ I I \ 

/ I I \ 
/ I I \ 
/ I I a 
I --- - :-- I /T 
II ,,. ✓-- I ', I ,,- I ...... _ I _ ,,,,,,,,,,,. I 
I / I -_j____ / 
~ I / 
i I / 

\ I I / 
- ------ INSTALLGROUND CLAMPMODEL __________ , L ______ _____ _ .J / 

TH03903 (T&B) OR EQUAL \ / 

1'-0" 

T T 

TOWER BASE ELEVATION 

APEGA Pending Application 

Under ID Number: 258410 

CONNECT CABLE TO ROD WITH U-BOL T CLAMP 
"BURIED" TYPE BLAGUV5821 OR EQUAL 

\ / 
\ / 

\ / ' / ' / ' / 
,__ _ --✓ ✓ 

---
TOWER BASE PLAN 

INSTALL APPROPRIATE 
GUY WIRE CLAMPS 

COPPER CLAD STEEL ~ 
ROD f' 0 x 10'-0" -------'- GUY ANCHORS 

C NSERTEK 
00 

31 40 JACOB-JORDAN 
TERREBONNE, QUEBEC 
J6X 4J6 450-918-7456 
R.B.Q. 5654-551 0-01 

I 

DNV·GL 

0 FOR CONSTRUCTION ~018-10-0: AP 

A FOR APPROVAL ~018-09-21 AP 

REV ISSUE DATE BY 

RIVERVIEW& 
CASTLE ROCK 

RIDGE II 

CAL4 

GROUNDING 

DESIGNED: P.DESSUREAULT 

DRAWN: A.POULIN 

APPROVED: P.DESSUREAULT 

PROJECT NO: 18CE0036 

DRAWING NO: 2OF 5 

DATE 2018-09-25 

SCALE NONE 

REVISION SHEET 
0 P-2 



ANTI-CLIMB PANEL 
(ON EACH FACE) 

POWER ENCLOSURE 
16" X 18" 

CANTRUSS 1 i" x 1 i" x 5'-0" 

LOGGER ENCLOSURE 
(PROVIDED BY OTHERS) 

APEGA Pending Application 

Under ID Number: 258410 

C NSERTEK 
00 

0 

A 

REV 

3140 JACOB.JORDAN 
TERREBONNE, QU~BEC 
J6X 4J6 450-918-7 456 
R.B.Q. 5654-5510-01 

I 

DNV·GL 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 12018-10-0 

FOR APPROVAL 12018-09-2! 

ISSUE DATE 

RIVERVIEW& 
CASTLEROCK 

RIDGE II 

CAL4 

ENCLOSURES 

AP 

AP 

BY 

DESIGNED: P.DESSUREAULT 

DRAWN: A.POULIN 

APPROVED: P.DESSUREAULT 

PROJECT NO: 18CE0036 

DRAW1NG NO: 3 OF 5 

DATE 2018-09-25 

SCALE NONE 

REVISION SHEET 
0 P-3 



3/4" 

II ,r-112" 
TYP. 
U.N.O. 

4'-0" 

LAG SCREW i"0 x 6" 
~--- EACH END, BOTH SI DE 

( WITH PILOT HOLE) TYP. 

(2) 2" X 10" 

1/----:=(6) 2", 12" 

/,(12) 4", 4" 

~ 
II 

FOUNDATION 
ELEVATION-FRONT 

APEGA Pending Application 

Under ID Number: 258410 

TOWER BASE 
1 REQUIRED 

4'-0" 

NOTES: 

STEEL : BLACK MIN. A36 
'MJOD : PRESSURE TREATED 'MJOD SPF No.2 

OR BETTER 
SCREWS : COMPATIBLE WITH TREATMENT. 
LAG SCREWS : HOT DIP GALVANIZED 

/(6) 2", 10" 

--- (2) 2" x 10" 

(2) 2" X 10" 

(6) 2" X 12" 

(12) 4" X 4" 

FOUNDATION 
ELEVATION-SI DE 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1- THE FOUNDATION DESIGN IS BASED ON THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT (PRELIMINARY) 
BY STANTEC REF. 118212100 DATED AUGUST 14, 2018 

2- SEE THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS, IF SPECIFIED. 
3- THIS FOUNDATION DESIGN ASSUMES THE FOLLOWING: 

- MINIMUM FACTORED BEARING RESISTANCE (ULS) 200 KPa 
- DESIGN WATER TABLE BELOW FOOTING. 

C 

I 

NSERTEK 
00 

3140 JACOB.JORDAN 
TERREBONNE, QUEBEC 
J6X 4J6 450-918-7456 
R.B.Q. 5654-5510-01 

DNV·GL 

0 FOR CONSTRUCTION 2018-10-0 AP 

A FOR APPROVAL 20111-09-2! AP 

REV ISSUE DATE BY 

RIVERVIEW& 
CASTLEROCK 

RIDGE II 

CAL4 

FOUNDATION 
DETAIL 

DESIGNED: P.DESSUREAULT 

DRAWN: A.POULIN 

APPROVED: P.DESSUREAULT 

PROJECT NO: 18CE0036 

DRAWING NO: 4OF 5 

DATE 2018-09-25 

SCALE 1/2"•1'-0" 

REVISION SHEET 
0 F-1 



(2) 2" X 12" X 6" 

(18) 2" X 4" X 3'-0" 

~ ,,,,.,,,.,.~ / 
/ 

/ 

Ei"x10"x10" 

/ 

/ BAR 1," x 1 , .. 

I ~ ·-I I 

ci 
:i 
:J 

Ii 

~ 
3'-0" 

ANCHORS PLAN 
SCALE: i"=1'-0" 

RADIUS 7'-111/4" 

180'-0" 

5' 

NOTES: 

STEEL : BLACK MIN. AJ6 
WOOD : PRESSURE TREATED WOOD SPF No.2 

OR BETTER 
SCREWS : COMPATIBLE WTH TREATMENT. 
LAG SCREWS : HOT DIP GALVANIZED 

:;; -!-----~:-------------t-------

ANCHORS ELEVATION 
SCALE i"=1'-0" 

BAR 1 , .. X 1 , .. X 12'-0" 

(18) 2" X 4" X 3'-0" 

(6) 2" X 12" X 6'-0" 

(2)2"x12"x6" 

Ei"x10"x10" 

2-BOLTft'' 

GUY ANCHORS 
3 REQUIRED APE GA Pending Application 

Under ID Number. 258410 

C NSERTEK 
00 

31 40 JACOB-JORDAN 
TERREBONNE, QUEBEC 
J6X 4J6 450-918-7456 
R.B.Q. 5654-5510--01 

DNV·GL 

FOR CONSTRUCTION AP 

A FOR APPROVAL AP 

REV ISSUE DATE BY 

RIVERVIEW& 
CASTLEROCK 

RIDGE II 

CAL4 

ANCHORS 
DETAIL 

DESIGNED: P .DESSUREAUL T 

DRAWN: A.POULIN 

APPROVED: P.DESSUREAULT 

PROJECT NO: 18CE0036 

DRAW1NG NO: 5 OF 5 

DATE 2018--09-25 

SCALE AS SHOWN 

REVISION SHEET 
0 F-2 



DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT 
September 2018 

Development/ Community Services Activities includes: 

• September 4 
• September 4 
• September 4 
• September 11 
• September 11 
• September 12 
• September 13 
• September 25 
• September 25 
• September 27 

Planning Session Meeting 
Subdivision Authority Meeting 
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Council Committee Meeting 
Council Meeting 
Joint Health and Safety 
Staff Meeting 
Council Committee Meeting 
Council Meeting 
Staff Meeting 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 

Development Permits Issued by the Director for September 2018 

No. Applicant Division Legal Address 

2018-75 Russell Presby 4 NW 3-7-29 W4M 

2018-76 Jason Marten 2 SW 2-6-29 W4M 

Patricia and Kenneth 
2018-77 Anderson 1 NE 1-5-30 W4M 

uot 1, Block 1, Plan 1311150; NE 
2018-78 Kelly Reimer 2 7-6-29 W4M 
2018-79 Pat Seerey 1 Dtn. NW 16-3-29 W4M 

._,ot 1, Block 6, Plan 8010218; 
2018-80 Veronica Neuberger 3 Beaver Mines 

Development Permits Issued by MPC for September 2018 

No. Applicant Division Legal Address 

2018-31 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NW 7-7-29 W4M 
2018-32 Riverview Wind Farm 4 SW 7-7-29 W4M 

Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 8511150; 
2018-33 Riverview Wind Farm 4 W 6-7-29 W4M 
2018-34 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NW 18-7-29 W4M 
2018-35 Riverview Wind Farm 4 ._,ot 2, Block 1, Plan 9911860 
2018-36 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NE 7-7-29 W4M 
2018-37 Riverview Wind Farm 4 SE 7-7-29 W4M 
2018-38 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NW 8-7-29 W4M 
2018-39 Riverview Wind Farm 4 SW 8-7-29 W4M 
2018-40 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NW 5-7-29 W4M 
2018-42 Riverview Wind Farm 4 SE 8-7-29 W4M 

lot 2, Block 1, Plan 9212608; 
2018-43 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NW 4-7-29 W4M 

Development 

Home Occupation - Machinist and 
Repair Shop 
Shop 

Garage 

Residential Addition 
Shop 

Home Based Business - retail 

Development 

Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 

Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 
Category 3 Wind Farm 

Category 3 Wind Farm 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
6a



Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 9911858; 
2018-44 Riverview Wind Farm 4 N 7-7-29 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 
2018-45 Riverview Wind Farm 4 SW 5-7-29 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 
2018-46 Riverview Wind Farm 4 NE 5-7-29 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 

Castle Rock Ridge Wind 
2018-49 Farm 4 NE 15-7-30 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 

Castle Rock Ridge Wind 
2018-50 Farm 4 SE 15-7-30 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 

Castle Rock Ridge Wind 
2018-51 Farm 4 NW 14-7-30 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 

Castle Rock Ridge Wind 
2018-52 Farm 4 SE 14-7-30 W4M Category 3 Wind Farm 

Lot B; Plan 5216FR; 
2018-64 Patrick and Sue Neumann 2 Lowland Heights Single Detached Residence 



Development Statistics to Date 

DESCRIPTION September 2018 2018 to Date September 2017 2017 2016 

Dev Permits 26 71 9 65 64 
Issued 6-DO I 20-MPC 41-DO I 30-MPC 8-DO I 1-MPC 45- DO /20- MPC 40- DO /24-MPC 

Dev Applications 
4 79 6 63 66 

Accepted 
Uti lity Pennits 

6 26 2 22 25 
Issued 
Subdivision 
Applications I 6 0 3 12 
Approved 

Rezoning 
Applications 0 0 2 2 I 
Approved 
Compliance Cert 2 11 1 22 27 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the report for the period ending September 30, 2018, be received as information. 

Prepared by: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Service /; Date: September 30, 2018 
~ 

Reviewed by: Sheldon Steinke, Interim Chief Administrative Officer 

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission Date: November 6, 2018 



DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT 
October 2018 

No. 

Development/ Community Services Activities includes: 

• October 2 
• October 2 
• October 2 
• October 9 
• October 9 
• October 10 
• October 11 
• October 11 
• October 16 
• October 16 
• October 23 
• October 23 
• October 24 
• October 30 

Special Council Meeting 
Planning Session 
Public Meeting - Windy Point Wind Farm 
Council Committee Meeting 
Council Meeting 
Joint Health and Safety 
Staff Meeting 
Public Hearing - Land Use Bylaw 
Respectful Workshop 
REMO Meeting 
Special Council Meeting 
Organizational Meeting 
Annexation Process Information Meeting 
Special Council Meeting 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 

Development Permits Issued by the Director for October 2018 

Applicant Division Legal Address 

2018-81 Clayton and Meghan Davis 4 SE 6-8-1 W5M 
.__,ots 17-20 & Ptn of Closed Street, 

1232694 AB Ltd - Beaver Block 15, Plan 7850AL; 
2018-82 Mines General Store 3 Beaver Mines 

.__,ot 1, Block 2, Plan 0810973 ; 
2018-85 Pia Blum 1 NW 9-4-28 W4M 

Development Permits Issued by MPC for October 2018 

MPC did not meet in October. 

Development 

Accessory Building - Pole Barn 

Restaurant Use to General Store 

Single Detached Residence 



Development Statistics to Date 

DESCRIPTION October 2018 2018 to Date October 2017 2017 2016 

Dev Permits 3 74 7 65 64 
Issued 3-DO I 0-MPC 44-DO I 30-MPC 3-DO I 4-MPC 45- DO /20- MPC 40-DO /24- MPC 

Dev Applications 
5 84 6 63 66 

Accepted 
Utility Permits 

I 27 1 22 25 
Issued 
Subdivision 
Applications 0 6 0 3 12 
Approved 

Rezoning 
Applications 0 0 0 2 I 
Approved 
Compliance Cert 1 12 2 22 27 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the report for the period ending October 31 , 2018, be received as information. 

Prepared by: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Comm~11 S vices Date: October 31, 2018 

_£)1,1~ 
Reviewed by: Sheldon Steinke, Interim Chief Administrative Officer Date: 

ZeJ'L(' /Jtlbv(6( 
Submitted to : Municipal Planning Commission Date: November 6, 2018 



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

TITLE: Extension Request- Development Permit No. 2016-18 
Twin Butte Community Society -
Community Hall Renovations 

PREPARED BY: Tara Cryderman 

DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development 

Signature: 

DATE: October 18, 2018 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Email from Twin Butte Community 

Society, dated October 10, 2018 
2. Letter from Director of Development and 

Community Services, dated 
February 20, 2018 

3. Develo ment Permit No. 2016-18 
APPROVALS: 

Department Director Date Date 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Municipal Planning Commission grant an extension to Development Permit No. 2016-18 for 
a time period of one year, to November 11, 2019. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Twin Butte Community Society was issued Development Permit No. 2016-18 on May 11 , 2016. This 
permit was for an addition to the Community Hall. Unfortunately, the project tenders received by the 
Society were greater than budgeted and the Society was forced to continue its fundraising efforts . 

An extension, for a timeframe of six months, was requested on February 13, 2018. This request was 
granted, pursuant to Section 20.2 of the Land Use Bylaw, and an extension was issued on 
February 20, 2018, extending the validity of the permit until November 11 , 2018. 

An additional extension is being requested. The Society continues to fundraise and is optimistic that they 
will have the necessary funds by early Spring 2019. They have requested a one year extension, to 
November 2019, which will provide enough time to complete the project by Fall 2019. 

Development Permits are valid for two (2) years from date of issue. If the development is not completed 
within this timeframe, an extension must be requested. Section 20.2 of the Land Use Bylaw authorizes the 
Development Officer provisions to grant an extension for six months. There are no provisions for 
additional extensions. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 1 of2 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
7a



Recommendation to Municipal Planning Commission 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None at this time. 

Presented to: Municipal Planning Commission 
Date of Meeting: November 6, 2018 

Page 2 of2 



MDlnfo 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Milligan, 

Jason Smith <  
Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:26 PM 
MDlnfo 
Twin Butte Hall 
Development Permit No. 2016-18 Request for Extension (Twin Butte Community 
Society) 

In early 2018 we sent out a request for bids for our Community Hall addition project. When the bids were received, we 
were disappointed to learn that we lacked sufficient funds to proceed with the project at that time. Throughout the 
year we have continued our fund raising efforts and are optimistic that we can go ahead with the project in early 2019. 
Our Dev Permit, however, expires Nov 11, 2018 so we would like to request a one-year extension. 

Please let us know of any other actions we need to take or any other documentation we can provide. 

Respectfully, 

Jason Smith 
 

 

1 



February 20, 2018 

Twin Butte Community Society 
 

 
 

Dear Ms. Mitchell-Skinner: 

Re: Development Permit No. 2016-18 Extension Request 
#5 Twin Butte 
SW 4-4-29 W4M 
Hamlet of Twin Butte 

Pursuant to Section 20.2, of Land Use Bylaw 1140-08; 

PO. BOX 279 
PINCHER CREEK, ALBERTA 

TOK 1WO 
phone 403-627-3130 • fax 403-627-5070 

email: info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 
www.mdpinchercreek.ab,ca 

Where a development permit has expired in accordance with Section 20.1, the Development 
Officer may extend the validity of the permit by six months from the date of its expiry. 

Development Permit No. 2016-18 became effective May 11, 2016. Please be advised that the permit is now 
extended for six months until November 11, 2018. 

As the approved use was a Discretionary Use within the Hamlet Public and Institutional Land Use District, 
any further extension requests would be brought before the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Should further information or clarification be required, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Regards, 

~?-_ ___.. 

Roland Milligan 
Director of Development and Community Services 



P.O. BOX 279 
PINCHER CREEK, ALBERTA 

TOK 1WO 
phone 627-3130 • fax 627-5070 

email : info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 
www.mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 

MU ICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 

This development permit is hereby issued to: 

NAME: Twin Butte Community Society 
  

  
  

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT No. 2016-18 

In respect of works consisting of: • Addition to Community Hall 
(approx. 121.9 m2 / 1312 ft2) 

On land located at: SW 4-4-29 W4M 
Hamlet of Twin Butte 
#5 Twin Butte 

and as described on plans submitted by the applicaut. 

This permit refers only to works outlined in Development Application No. 2016-18 

and is subject to the Condition(s) contained herein: 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. That the applicant adhere to any conditions as outlined in the required Roadside Development Permit 
issued by Alberta Transportation, a copy of which to be supplied and fbrm part of this permit. 

This permit becomes effective the 11 1h day of May, 2016, unless an appeal pursuant to section 686(1) of 
the Municipal Government Act is lodged within fourteen (14) days. 

SIGNED: --------- ------ -Roland Milligan 
Director of Development and Communi ty Services 

IMPORT ANT - See Attached II THIS IS NOT A BUILDING PERMIT II 



Tara Cryderman 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Tara, 

Becky Mitchell -Skinner <  
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 7:1 6 PM 
Tara Cryderman 

Roland Milligan 
Fwd: Roland - Copy of MD's 2 Yr permit Exp in May 2018 + Ext request to AB Trans 
permit to 2018 + Superior Safety Codes for building permit on TBCS Barrier Free 
Addition. Re: Email to Transportation 
AB Transp Permit 4807-16 Ext to July 21 , 201 8 amfp-ltbr-admin_bldg-3n

xe7830-143540.pdf; FINAL -Revised Adv INV TO TENDER - TBCS Feb 12, 2018.pdf; 
Building Permit - from Sigma Rho 2 for Twin Butte Comm Soc_ unsigned 
schedules07072017.pdf 

Please see message I just sent to Roland who is apparently away - as instructed I an1 forwarding it to you. 

In particular please check: 

Please clarify whether the Development Permit# 2016-18 from the MD of Pincher Creek #9/Oldman 
River BasinPlanning Commission's date of expiry is the same? 
I think the original completion date was May 30, 2018 and we are a bit behind getting the project goin.g. 
Please extend it to tlte same date - July 21, 2018 - to be consistent. 
This gives TBCS a little more time to complete the project in case of weather etc. 

Please let me know if you require anything further. 
I am in Calgary Mon Feb 12 - Wed Feb 14 with my laptop .. .. and will return and check email again onThurs 
Feb 15, 2018. 

Thank you for your assistance!! 
Becky 
B. Mitchell-Skinner 

TBCS Director - Reno Committee and Fundraising, and Rentals 

 

 

 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Becky Mitchell-Skinner <s  
Date: Tue, Feb 13, 2018 at 7:08 PM 
Subject: Re: Roland - Copy of MD's 2 Yr pemut Exp in May 2018 + Ext request to AB Trans permit to 2018 + 
Superior Safety Codes for building permit on TBCS Barrier Free Addition. Re: Email to Transportation 

1 



To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> 

Hi Roland, 
re: TBCS Barrier-Free Addition Permits and Tender info+ checking on Dev Permit extension date with the 

MD#9 

Just checked the AB Transportation permit extension #4807-16 as approved with new expiry date of July 21, 
2018 - as attaclted. 
You had submitted the extension request on behalf of the Twin Butte Community Society. 

Please clarify whether the Development Permit# 2016-18 from the MD of Pincher Creek #9/Oldman 
River BasinPlanning Commission's date of expiry is the same'! 
I think the original completion date was May 30, 2018 and we are a bit behind getting the project going. 
Please extend it to tlie same date - July 21, 2018 - to be consistent. 
This gives TBCS a little more time to complete the project in case of weather etc. 

This is to notify you and MD of PC#9 that TBCS is placing the project's "Invitation to Tender- Adv's" in this 
Wed Feb 14, 2018 local papers - as attaclted. 
Closing date/time for bid submission is March 7, 2018 etc - see adv. 
I am finalizing the Tender doc's with Stuart Johnston this week - hopefully ready later this week Feb 15 or 16, 
2018. 

Please note the new dates for the Stipulated Bid Tender: 
Interim Acceptance is June 15, 2018 
Final Acceptance is June 29, 2018. 

The Building permit# MPC B 0058 17 LT was approved Nov l, 2017 with "Superior Safety Codes" and Curtis 
Pierson - Estimated completion date Oct 25, 2018. 
It references Development Permit# 2016-18. 
Sam Richards/Sigma Rho 2 & Stuart Johnstone - Architects did the application on our behalf - as attached. 
- fyi - I have not yet scanned the final Building permit and signed approval. 

Please let me know if you require anything further. 
I am in Calgary Mon Feb 12 - Wed Feb 14 with my laptop .... and will return and check email again on Thurs 
Feb 15, 2018. 

Thank you for your assistance!! 
Becky 

TBCS Director - Reno Committee and Fundraising, and Rentals 

 

 

 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 

2 



On Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 9:53 AM, <b > wrote: 
Hi Roland, 

I really appreciate you sending in an extension request to on behalf of 
Twin Butte Community society(TBCS)AB Transportation on the expired 1 yr 
dev permit. 

Thank you for verifying the 2 yr tenn and sending me a copy of the MD's 
Development Permit for TBCS which expires in May 2018 - as needed for 
the building permit. 

Thank you for verifying that TBCS is obliged to use Superior Safety 
Codes as part of the MD's insurance coverage of the Twin Butte Community 
Hall. 

Next step after the final plans are stamped and approved - is for the 
architects to apply directly to Superior Safety Codes for a building 
permit for the TBCS Barrier Free Addition. 

Thanks so very much for your assistance!! 
Have a great day!!!!! 
Becky 

********** 
Becky Mitchell-Skinner 
Administrative Assistant - Resource Conservation, Waterton Lakes National 
Park 
Parks Canada/ Government of Canada 
Box 200, Waterton Park, AB TOK 2M0 

 

Adjointe Administrative - Conservation des ressources, Pare National des 
Lacs-Waterton 
Pares Canada / Gouvemement du Canada 
Box 200, Waterton Park, AB TOK 2M0 

 

Time to Connect/ Un bon temps pour se rapprocher 

From: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> 
To: "  

 
Date: 20/06/2017 09:15 AM 
Subject: Email to Transportation 

I Hello Becky, 

3 



Looks like I did send it to your Gmail account. 
Here is what I replied to you and also the request I sent to 
Transportation. 

Great to hear things are progressing. With regards to your enquiries 
please review the following. 
The MD's development permit is good for two years not the Alberta 
Transportation permit. I will send a request to Alberta Transportation 
asking for a renewal. It shouldn't be an issue. 

Hello Leah, 
Attached is a copy of Roadside DP 4807-16 for the addition to the Twin 
Butte Community Hall. 
It expired on May 6, 2017. Can we request an extension of one year for the 
permit? 
They are planning on starting construction on the project this fall. 

Regards, 
Roland Milligan 
Director of Development and Community Services 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO 
Ph: 403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070 
rmilligan@mdpinchercrcek.ab.ca 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this 
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not 
the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, 
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may contain 
viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable 
precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any 
damage which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks prior to opening any attachment 

Regards, 
Roland Milligan 
Director of Development and Community Services 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO 
Ph: 403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070 
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they arc addressed. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this 
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not 

4 



J , t • 

the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, 
distributing or talcing any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may contain 
viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable 
pre<;:autions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any 
damage which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors 
can occur in electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept 
liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a 
hard copy. 

5 



This development permit is hereby issued to: 

P.O. BOX 279 
PINCHER CREEK, ALBERTA 

TOK 1WO 
phone 627-3130 • fax 627-5070 

email : info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 
www.mdpinchercreek.ab.ca 

MU ICIP AL DI TRI CT OF PINCHER CREEK 0. 9 
DEVELOPME TPERMIT 

DEVELOPME T PERMIT o. 2016-18 

NAME: Twin Butte Community ocicty 
 

   
O 

In respect of works consisting of: • Addition to Community Hall 
(appro . 121.9 m2 / 1312 ft2) 

On land located at: SW 4-4-29 W4M 
Hamlet of Twin Butte 
#5 Twin Butte 

and as described on plans submitted by the applicant. 

This pennit refers only to works outlined in Development Application o. 2016-18 

and is subject to the Condition(s) contained herein: 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

2. That the applicant adhere to any conditions as outlined in the required Roadside Development Permit 
issued by Alberta Transportation, a copy of which to be supplied and form part of this permit. 

This permit becomes effective the 11 th day of May, 2016, unless an appeal pursuant to section 686(1) of 
the Municipal Government Act is lodged within fourteen (14) days. 

SIGNED: - ~ --~-1 1/1(__-_- _-=-..J..J<_, _ _ _ 
Roland Milligan, 
Director of Development and Community ervices 

IMPORTANT - See Attached II THIS IS NOT A BUILDING PERMIT II 



The development outlined above is subject to the following conditions: 

( a) This permit indicates that only the development to which it relates is authorized in accordance with the 
provisions of the land use bylaw and in no way relieves or excuses the applicant from complying with 
the land use bylaw or any other bylaw, laws, orders and/or regulations affecting such developm~nt. 

(b) This permit, issued in accordance with the notice of decision, is valid for a period of two (2) years from 
the date of issue. If, at the expiry of this period, the development has not been completed, an extension 
must be requested. 

( c) If this development permit is issued for construction of a building, the exterior of the building, 
including painting, shall be completed within twenty four (24) months from the date of issue of this 
development permit 

(d) The Development Officer may, in accordance with section 645 of the Municipal Government Act, take 
such action as is necessary to ensure that the provisions of this bylaw are complied with. 

( e) Construction undertaken in accordance with this development may be regulated by the provincial 
building requirements. The applicant / owner / developer assumes all responsibilities pertaining to 
construction plan submissions, approvals and inspections as may be required by Alberta Labour. 

(f) Any development commenced prior to this permit being valid is entirely at the risk of the owner and/or 
applicant. 

NOTE: Information provided in this application or generated by 
this application may be considered at a public meeting. 



Inspection Information 

Alberta Safety Codes -1-866-421-6929 -Call directly to speak with a Safety Code Officer for answers to any 
questions you may have about permits and / or inspections. 

To obtain the necessary permits for the following types of construction, please contact: 

Agency 
Phone Fax Website 

Name 

Superior (403) 320-0734 (403) 320-9969 
Safety Codes 1-877-320-0734 www.su:geriorsafetycodes.com 

Inc. 

The (780) 454-5048 (780) 454-5222 www.ins12ectionsgrou12.com 
Inspections 1-866-554-5048 1-866-454-5222 
Group Inc. 

Davis (403) 275-3338 (403) 275-9790 www.davisins12ections.ca 
Inspection 1-800-639-0912 

Services Ltd. 

Park (403) 329-3747 (403) 329-8514 
Enterprises 1-800-621-5440 

Please Note: Fire Permit inquiries are to be directed to the Pincher Creek 
and District Fire Hall at 403-627-5333. 

Permits 

bJ) - bJ) c= .e ~ 
CJ .... !7l ,.Q 
'"' ~ ..... a == CJ C,!) = ~ .s i:Q -~ ~ 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Yes Yes Yes 


	Agenda
	2a Minutes
	4a Windy Point
	5a Nova Gas
	5b Stantec
	6a DO Reports
	7a Twin Butte



